Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell
Mayor &\" T 0y Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Rolf Hechler
Mayor Pro-Tem

Shelly Harrelson
Commissioner

Merry Jo Fahl
Commissioner

Angie Gonzales
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 09, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS (5 Minute Rule Applies)
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary
Awards. City Manager Gonzales and Department Supervisor

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, July 26, 2023
Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, May 22, 2023
Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, July 31, 2023
. July 2023 Accounts Payable

AW N



G. NEW BUSINESS

1.
2.

3.

Discussion/Update: Water Update. City Manager Gonzales

Discussion/Action: Approve Electric Rate Study Recommendation. Craig Brown,
1898 & Co.

Discussion/Action: Award of RFP #23-24-001 for Electric Transformers. Assistant
City Manager Alvarez

Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie
Wilson, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for Sierra Co.
Chamber of Commerce. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant

Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for MainStreet Truth
or Consequences. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant

Discussion/Action: Order granting variance application for 800 Block of Wyona.
City Attorney Rubin

Discussion/Action: Request to change Assistant City Clerk job description to a
City Clerk Administrative Assistant. City Clerk Torres

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1.

Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

I. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING AUGUST 23, 2023



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBIJECT: Presentation of Service Anniversary Awards.

DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: August 2, 2023

SUBMITTED BY:  Alona Niebergall

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Gonzales and department supervisor

Summary/Background:

Employee Anniversary: Hechler, OJ — 6 YEARS Employee Anniversary: O'Hanlon, Pat — 30 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Niebergall, Alona — 3 YEAR Employee Anniversary: Montoya, William — 13 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Bowles, Jessica — 2 YEARS Employee Anniversary: Martinez, Katy — 3 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Loera, Rene —4 YEARS Employee Anniversary: Marin, Rafael — 6 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Venable, Donald — 6 YEARS Employee Anniversary: Frazier, Kaci — 3 YEARS
Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

Printed certificates to be signed by city manager and mayor

o Click here to enter text.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: (X Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [X Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

—
—

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .

Continued To: . Referred To:

(] Approved L] Denied CJOther: Click here to enter text,
File Name: CC Agendas 8-9-2023




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.1

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBIJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, July 26, 2023
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 4, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [ Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. - Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -
] Approved [] Denied [10ther: -

File Name: CC Agendas 8-9-2023




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION.CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3R St.
WEDNESDAY, JULY 26, 2023

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the foliowing Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem

Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner

Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor was absent

Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner via teleconference

Also Present. Angie Gonzales, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Jay Rubin, Assistant City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer
Luis Tavizon, Chief of Police
Kristie Wilson, Finance Director

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler called for fiteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler called for Commissioner Harrelson to lead the Pledge of
Allegiance.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA!:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: Before we approve the agenda, | would like to request one
minor change for item G7. | think we had a typo, G7 is supposed fo be a
discussion/action item which is not identified on the agenda, so when we get to number
G7, that's what it will be.



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Attorney Rubin: | think that is appropriate, because even though it doesn’t say
discussion/action on the agenda itself, the purpose of having it on the agenda is to
discuss the item and take action on it. It is not mandatory that discussion/action has fo
be present on the agenda so | think we can proceed.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the agenda with adding
discussion/action to item G7. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion.
Roll call was faken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Randall Ashbaugh addressed the Commission with comments related to the water
system. He would like the city to put together a mechanism for a department to work on
the water lines and get them caught up. He proposed that we add a 3% to 5% fee on all
utilities, electric, trash and everything.

Diane Gunning addressed the Commission with comments related to the 800 Block of
Wyona variance. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Gina Kelley addressed the Commission with comments related to adding the repairs to
the Lee Belle Johnson Center on the top 10 of the ICIP list. She thanked the staff for
working on that.

Rick Dumiak addressed the Commission with various commenis. (Complete copy
attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Alan Hansen Begg addressed the Commission with comments related to disc golf. He
brought disc golf to the city golf course and in less than 6 months the baskets installed
paid for themselves. Disc golf is profitable for the City of Truth or Consequences and
the current expansion plans will include a second course which will give T or C the only
two course facility in the state.

George Henson addressed the Commission with comments related to the 800 Block of
Wyona variance.

Jim Row addressed the Commission on behalf of Ron Fenn with various
Comments. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Nate Stephens addressed the Commission with comments related to his development
800 Block of Wyona. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Page 2 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

D. REPORTS:

City Manager Gonzales reported the following:

| am also frustrated with the water leaks, and | have only been here for 4
months. The water crew is burned out, and | am frusirated. | can’t fix it. | was
out talking with a community member, and that person mentioned something
so obvious to me that | am frustrated with myself that | didn’t think of it. If any
community needs the service of a political lobbyist, it is Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico. | envision bringing someone in who works with
the Governor's Office outlay program and are excellent elected senator and
representators as well as Senator Heinric, and Luhan. | want Truth or
Consequence named in anything that involves infrastructure funding. | don't
care if the funding is in an envelope or if it is in a bucket. | want the Truth or
Consequences infrastructure in front of those people. | am tired of water
rushing down the streets, and | haven’t been here 40 years. | have been here
4 months and | am sick and tired of the water rushing down the streets. To the
community, please be patient. It took us 60 years for this issue to break down.
It will take us time to take measures to do an upgrade of the infrastructure.
Please check your thoughts and be uplifting to the staff. They are the ones out
at 6:30 a.m., 9:00 p.m. and 2:00 a.m. fixing leaks. If we don't take care of
them, who will fix these leaks. It is not that easy to just go and get another
contractor. My water crew is burnt out so my other departments have offered
employees to help out in the true spirit of team work. Thank you to the
departments. 1 am looking at the possibility of bringing a lobbyist contract to
you for consideration. | think you can tell that | am passionate about that.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:

At the last couple of meetings, | have been talking about litigation involving
the property on Charles Street. The hearing will be on August 2™. Itis a
status conference at 10:30. | will be appearing by teleconference.

| want to address something that was said in public comment (refer to Ron
Fenn’s public comment) they indicated that we did something improper and
incorrectly when we passed an ordinance delegating the authority from the
Municipal Court to the Magistrate Court. Please let me remind everybody that
we went through the procedures set forth by statute, and the ordinance was
approved by the Supreme Court.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Mitchell reported the following:

| also live right across Wyona, and | see a lot of increased traffic down there
and | think that Rick’s idea of getting more stop signs and stuff like that is a

good idea because | lost my kitty to people racing down that strip so
personally, | think that slowing people down across the board, especially with

construction is a good idea.

Page 3 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Harrelson reported the following:
s We have to do better and we need to be more positive.

Commissioner Fahl had no reports.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler reported the following:

« | would like to revisit the RV Ordinance regarding people that want to keep
their RV's at their residences. We've had some complaints recently, and |
think that the Ordinance that we passed a year or so ago was unduly
restricted, and | would like to re-visit that a little bit, and maybe discuss it a
little bit further to see if we can tweak it a little bit better for the community
needs.

e Taylor Esthetics Salon will be having their grand opening and ribbon cutting
on July 29, so if you are available, please visit them and weicome them to
the community, as well as the Magnolia Ellis building will be rented or
occupied at 310 N. Broadway, and it is going to provide general counseling
and their ribbon cutting is July 315t at noon, so if we can make either one of
those, | think we should so we can support our new businesses in our
cornmunity.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR:
- 1. City Commission Regular Minutes, July 12, 2023

2. Acknowledge Regular Public Arts Advisory Board Minutes, March 15,
2023 .

3. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, June 20,
2023

4. Acknowledge Regular Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board
Minutes, June 05, 2023

5. Subrecipient FY 22/23 4th Quarter Reports

6. Take Home Vehicle Form

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS: ‘
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Variance Request for 800 Block of
Wyona. Applicant is requesting a variance of Sec. 11-14-2. Standards for
Districts, specifically related to required minimum side setbacks:

City Clerk Torres swore in all those who spoke during the public hearing.

City Attorney Rubin: 1 think it is okay for us to proceed even in the absence of a
Planning & Zoning Board recommendation. As you know, this issue came up before.

Page 4 0f 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

We had a period of time when we did not have an active Planning & Zoning Board, and
| even got an opinion from the Municipal League on this issue. As long as the
Commission makes the same findings that are set forth in the ordinance of findings and
facts, in your determinations as to the property itself, you are ok to proceed. The
Planning & Zoning Board is only there to make a recommendation to you.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: The applicant submitted a variance request for his lots
in the 800 Block of Wyona for a side setback of 5 feet. If the applicant, in the future,
decides to sell each individual lot with each individual unit on it, then he would require a
side setback variance. There should be 5 feet between the property lot lines, and
currently the way it is structured, there is only about 3 %2 ft. between property Iot lines,
which would only leave about 7ft. between buildings, as opposed to the required 10 ft.
for buildings per fire code. The applicant has met all requirements for the entire parcel
for all side setbacks, rear and front. We are just looking at a potential of a future sale of
individual lots at this point. He has met all requirements for flood and fire control, as well
as full review and approval and he has proceeded to build. All persons within a 300 ft.
radius were notified both of the Planning & Zoning public hearing which ended up being
cancelled. We re-notified everybody by certified mail that the public hearing would be
held instead at the City Commission Meeting. | received no emails or phone calls in
regards to anybody within that 300 ft. radius, and all certified mailings were signed for
and received back.

Commissioner Mitchell: You said that the 5ft. was required by a fire code? Is that the
state code?

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Its 10ft. between buildings per the municipal fire code
and 5ft. for side setbacks.

Commissioner Harrelson: Have you allowed similar variances in the past?

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: We have had in the past, somebody who came through
requesting a front setback variance where they were going to be a little bit closer on a
remodel and both Planning & Zoning and the Commission approved that.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: So just for clarification, there is no variance needed right now
if he decides to sell the whole thing as a unit, it would only be needed if he were to sell
them individually or in quarters?

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Correct. There are 6 lots, and each lot has one unit
with 4 dwellings on it. If he wanted to sell each lot separately in the future, then a
variance would be required. Typically, what happens is that people go into the process
of a sale, and then they realize that they have to come for a variance. You guys just
recently had one where there was a unit that encroached on the city alleyway, and it
gets held up in the sale, and you could potentially lose your person that is buying
because they would no longer be interested. He is just trying to get ahead of the game

Page S of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

so if he does decide to sell them individually in the future, the variance is already

approved.
Commissioner Fahl left the meeting at this point at 9:42 a.m.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler opened the public hearing.

Proponents:

Nate Stephens, applicant: We are looking for a variance for the side setbacks on the
units that | am building on the 800 block of Wyona. So, we need to talk about the reason
why the code exists for that setback between units and the reason for that is for the fire
code so the firefighters will have time to stop the fire before it goes to the next dwelling,
and because you are creating an impervious area. Your roof does not absorb water so
you have to have a plan to do something with your water. If every house’s roofline is so
close to one another, then you can't really mitigate the water situation between one
neighbor and the next. That is the reason why those codes exist, and those were
approved on my plans that were approved by the city, and approved by the engineer
and the state. We are doing a fire code sheetrock. It is a 5/8 sheetrock panel on the
exterior of every wall that was in place from the very beginning. It has always been in
place. Each 5/8 layer gives you one hour of fire rating so we are putting 5/8 sheetrock
on the exterior of all of the joining walls, the ones that are closest to each other, so that
would give you a 2 hour fire rating, so if a fire started in one unit, they would have 2
hours before that fire was able fo get into the next unit. That was already in place in our
plan, and we've already achieved that goal. | did that from the very beginning because |
wanted safety over everything. Now we are going to talk about the impervious area
which is the amount of water runoff that | am creating. In the plan that was approved,
we have gutter systems, underground drainage ditches, we have a canal put in that is
going to convert that water taken from the roofs and take it out and dispel of it properly.
All of that is in the plan already. There is nothing in the plan that doesn’t already check
all of these boxes. | did that based on the cotrect way to build something of this statute.
The plan was approved as one development which has 24 units, regardless that there
are 6 lots. Anywhere that you build in this city, it was subdivided long ago so you have
multiple lots no matter what so even if you built a 100 unit apartment complex, you
would be building that complex on multiple lots. What we are asking for the side setback
variance is, in the event that somebody wants to buy a fourplex from us which is
basically what we are building, we would be able to see them a fourplex and be able to
divide it out of the 24 development plan that we have. The way that it was approved was
as the development, which would mean, we would have to inform the condo association
and we would have to go through all of that stuff, and have a board of trustees, and do
all of those things which we are willing to do, and that was the plan from the beginning.
Then the idea came up, what if we were able to separate these and sell them
individually, but in order for me to be able to achieve that, if that becomes the way that
we want to sell these things, then that is where this variance would come in. This
variance is not going to stop the development as it was approved. The development is
going to go on and we are going to build these things just the way that they were
approved. However, if we can in the sale of them, we would be able to divide out and

Page 6 0of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

sell a fourplex. What that would do for someone is it would give them the ability to
reside in one, and rent out the other 3. So someone who could previously not afford a
mortgage payment would now be able to afford a morigage payment because they
would have subsidized income by the other 3 rentals. So that is what it does for the
community and people who previously wouldn’t be able to afford a home. They would
be able to afford these because the other 3 would be subsidizing their income. We are
going to propose plans for this in different places in the city. We are going to try and
make this a goal of ours to create this multi-family dwelling situation to where a school
teacher or a nurse or someone who could not afford a home would then have this
subsidized income be able to afford the homes. This is going to be a plan you guys are
going to see come before you again and again because we think that it is a great way to
offer homeownership to people who previously would not be able to achieve that.

Commissioner Harrelson: So, what 'm hearing you say is that the plans have been pre-
approved by the safety commission and all of that through Santa Fe? So beyond us, it
has been approved on a bigger scale than just our community.

Nate Stephens, applicant: Yes ma’am. With inspections and everything regarding those
things happening as we go along through the process.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: So, the smallest unit you will sell is a fourplex?

Nate Stephens, applicant: That is correct. The only way we would sell it individually is if
we condo the whole thing, which we would then have a condo and be back to the
original development plan (process for that was explained in earlier testimony) and |
would obtain ownership of the land, and the owner would own the space inside the
walls. This just gives us different avenues and allows us to get more interests in
bringing new people to the city.

Commissioner Harrelson: | spent a majority of my adult career living in Albuquerque,
and this is a very common way of living in Albuquerque. lt makes it easier for
ownership, and for you to keep your community growing, and | do think that is very
necessary in our community. Being a teacher, we have struggled to find nice places to
live that are equipped appropriate, and our teachers are struggling, as well as anyone
who is coming into our community that is middle income.

Nate Stephens, applicant: In Albuquerque, they just passed a new ordinance that you
can build a new casita on your residential property so they are now allowing for multi-
families even in R1 zoning.

Opponents:

Diane Gunning: Testimony attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Page 7 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Clerk Torres addressed her comment regarding the posting of the notice. It was
sent to all of the adjacent property owners well within the 15 day requirement. We
published the notice in the newspaper and we posted it in all the required places.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Mr. Henson was mailed twice for the public hearings by
our Municipal Code we are to mail these to the mailing address on record at the Sierra
County Assessor's Office, and both notices that were addressed to Mr. Henson were
signed for. They were mailed to the address on record in Colorado Springs. That is the
address for his property under his name.

Rick Dumiak: You really need to table this item. If you look at your packet, look at the
site plan which is supposedly is a site plan, and according to our code, that site plan is
supposed to list 7 specific items, and they are not shown on the site plan. Therefore, we
are not following procedure right from the get go. Forget about that. Let’s go back to the
variance. The developer is asking this simply for one reason; profit. He wants fo sell
these four units, and we were led to believe that there was going to be a Condo
Association, and we were also told that there would not be BRBO's in there. All of that
goes out the window now if these are sold as a quad unit. There is no Association. The
owner does what he wants. The side setbacks are there for more than just fire safety.
They are there for safety as well. | admire that he is doing the fire retardant that he is
required with the 5/8 sheetrock on the exterior. | was a developer for 20 years and this
sounds like poor planning to me. Never in my life, in all of the developments | did, did |
go and ask for a variance after the units were built. This is just wrong. We are not
following procedures. | am a guy of literal law. Follow the law. The law is there for a
reason. We have these procedures and we need to follow them. Alright, you got a gray
area where you are letting P & Z go by on it. | get it because we didn't have a P & Z at
times so the Commission did do it, but we do have a P & Z now and they should hear
this first, and then all of the documentation should be correct. When | look at this
packet, | am looking at a site plan that says grading and drainage. There is no parking
or turnaround shown. There is no turnaround shown. There is no landscaping shown.
There are no isles shown. None of that is on this site plan that you are basing this
decision on. You are basing a decision erroneously with incotrect information. This
won’t stand. There will be a suit guys. Don’t do this to yourselves.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: Assistant City Manager Alvarez, | seem to recall initially when
we went through this process, all of these items were addressed by a previous
Commission, and | think | was part of that Commission back in 2019.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Typically, the Commission wouldn’t approve the plans.
What was brought to you is he had to do a public hearing for a summary plat when he
re-did his lots, and he also did a public hearing for, | believe another variance request. |
would have to look back on my records, but | know that this has been to the P & Z and
the Commission two other times. All of those times, he has taken the time to explain to
the Commission and the P & Z exactly what he was building there even though that
wasn't a necessity per say. The only time the Planning & Zoning and the City
Commission would approve plans would be for a full subdivision development, not the

Page 8 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

development for homes per say. Within those public hearings that we had, there were
various site plans that were pertaining to whatever you guys were hearing. The site
plans that Mr. Dumiak is referencing are site plans that are submitted for the whole
development, not necessarily just for the public hearing portion.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: Attorney Rubin, do you have any concemns with what we just
discussed?

City Attorney Rubin: The one question that | had was the issue of the notice, and the
City Clerk addressed that issue. Ms. Torres do you have the dates when the posting
occurred.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: The public hearing meeting change was posted in the
designated location and on the website on July 10", sent to the adjacent property
owners on July 10t and published on July 14™. The meeting was originally posted for
the Planning & Zoning Commission, and it met the public meeting posting requirements
for that and then we had to change the meeting. As | said, there was a
miscommunication, and that Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was cancelled,
and the reason why it was re-scheduled to be heard here is because this is the date that
the recommendation from the Planning & Zoning would come to the Commission. It
wasn’t the applicant’s fault that the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was
cancelled. Therefore, requesting that they wait another 30-45 days, would be unfair to
them, due to the fact that we only have 3 members right now on our Planning & Zoning
Commission, and at the last public hearing we were almost unable to have a meeting
even though a lot of the public showed up, because we almost didn’t have a quorum.
We had to wait 45 minutes for one member to arrive so we could have a quorum. We
did not feel at this time, since this was previously scheduled, that it was worth re-
scheduling all of that for the applicant to have to wait that long.

City Attorney Rubin: So, anybody who was interested party defined by our code would
have received more than 15 days’ notice to attend this public hearing, so | think that
sufficient notice has been given, and the fact that we are doing the public hearing notice
with the battershell process, and based upon what | have heard, [ think you are legally
ok as far as the notice is concerned.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: Do you have any concerns with Mr. Dumiak's testimony
regarding the plans and things of that nature. Are there any potential violations that we
should be concerned of?

City Attorney Rubin: | think it is to the Commission’s discretion. You have the right to
request whatever information you need in order to make a decision. There are a couple
of ways that you can do this today. One you can go through the public hearing and vote
on it, and you can also just do the public hearing today, but you don't have to fake
action. You can take action at the next meeting if you wish to do that and do some more
investigation on this. That is to your discretion.

Page 9 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

George Henson: To address what has just gone on is a lack of a lot of communications.
| have had two communications with Mr. Stephens, and the first one was that | hoped
that his timing was better, as far as the economic situation goes. The second time was
about the insurance on the bridge he buiit. To address the idea of setbacks, the ditch
was actually altered to make room for the two houses next fo the ditch. The
maintenance on those ditches are quite lacking causing plants and salt cedar that burns
readily, and somehow those being in the ditch and close to that fire fuel source is not a
good thing. The idea that this is a hybrid motel with duplexes and fourplexes, whatever
they plan to do. Everything has changed. It was first affordable housing tiny homes, and
it is not the same size. It is two stories, and it has extras that make it more expensive to
build.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: Mr. Henson, would you address the variance request please.

George Henson: That is what | am saying. | am talking about the drainage off of the
roofs that he says is figured out. The drainage that he says carries water away is
plugged. The access on that far side is non-existent for fire and other maintenance. It is
just too intense to be a tiny house development that is always a surprise. | was going to
say, prove that | had notice. | guess it was still sent to my people who help me in
Colorado, and they signed for it not knowing why or what, and | never heard about it.
The idea that there should be some plans sc people would know what is going to come
up instead of just going by tiny affordable houses. | am hearing rumors that it is
$150,000, and now a guy that says he knows Nate says oh it's $200,000. He can’t sell
the last house down the block, and so the idea that this intense thing is needed with no
economy. We have some infrastructure being put in, but it is not going to fly. His idea
that taxes are going to flow in. The variance is a hybrid motel.

Diane Gunning: It is only a couple of weeks until the next Planning & Zoning Meeting,
and if | appeal this, which | will, that will add another 30 day wait until this would be
heard again so [ suggest that you go ahead and go with the Planning & Zoning
Commission and let them go over carefully in advance and look at all of the plans, and
all of the pertinent data, and all of the viclations in code so they can make a
recommendation to the City Commission.

Nate Stephen: | think we need to stay on topic for the variance. None of those things
Diane mentioned exist right? The development plan has been approved. Everything has
been approved from the state, and so all of the other quote on quote code violations
don’t pertain to what we are here today to discuss, so if we are just going to discuss the
variance or the setback on the side blocks, | think you guys have all of the information

that you need.

City Attorney Rubin: 1 think one thing that we need to put into the record is maybe we
need some testimony from Mr. Stephens or Ms. Alvarez, but again, | am talking about
the Planning & Zoning Code that Mr. Dumiak is referring to, we do need to make
findings as to whether the granting of the variance would cause any adverse effects on
property owners and whether there is going to be any increase to the congestion as a

Page 10 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

result of this setback variance. We might want to make sure that somebody makes a
comment about that whether it be Mr. Stephens or Ms. Alvarez.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Approving or denying, either one, this variance request
will not change anything to do with the traffic. The buildings are still being built. They
meet all requirements within the code. This is only a request on whether or not he sells
the lot individually or keeps it as a whole for the variance request. It doesn’t change any
of the traffic pattern whether he sells it that way or not. It will not impact anything
surrounding either.

Rick Dumiak: 1 am not arguing the approval of anything that is already there, and is
going forward. | have no problem with that. This variance that is being requested is not
following procedure pure and simple. The site plan is erroneous. | would like to know
who submitted the site plan, and why wasn't the correct site plan submitted with this
application packet for a variance.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: | am the one who puts the agenda packet together and
| might have added the wrong plan. | was working from home that day. However, there
is nothing within our Municipal Code that says what | need to provide in my agenda
packet. They only have to submit it to my office for my review. Anything that [ include in
the agenda packet for the Planning & Zoning or City Commission is just to assist in you
guys making your decision. The only difference in what you guys received vs. the full
set of plans might have been the notation of how many feet there were between the lot
lines which is about 3 ¥ ft. between each lot line from the building to the lot line, and
about 7ft. between the buildings on the interior side. Nate has submitted everything to
my office for this variance request. There are 36 parking spaces. There are 28 in front
and 8 on the side and that meets the 36 required parking spaces. There is a notation
that was referenced pertaining to a rear setback on a review. On the review sheet it
shows review and it says conditional and then it is slashed after that is approved once
those items were identified on the overall plans. There is a 5ft reference in the rear and
that is 5 ft. from the building to a walkway. Then there is the walkway portion, and after
the walkway portion yet another section of property over 15ft. in the rear. It is just the
way it is noted on the plans, and we have to pull up the Assessors and go over stuff with
Nate. All of the issues and concerns that were on the review sheet, that are reviewed by
our engineer to make sure they meet our Municipal Code were approved. Everything on
this development as it sits right now has been approved and meets everything within
our Municipal Code. The variance is only if he wants to divide this parcel with the lots

and sell the lots individually.
Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler closed the public hearing.
Commissioner Harrelson made a motion to approve the Variance Request for 800

Block of Wyona as presented by city staff. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 11 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Public Hearing/Public Input: Public input for the City of Truth or
Consequences and Senior Center Infrastructure Capital Improvement
Plan (ICIP).

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: This is just a public hearing to receive some public
input regarding our Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the City and
SJOA. We posted it on Facebook and via the newspaper and city website, and 1 have
mentioned it in a couple of different Commission Meetings requesting some public input.
To date the only public input that | have received is a request that we put the Lee Belle
Johnson Center somewhere in the top 10. Other than that, [ have not received any

public input on my side.

- Crystal Walton, SJOA Executive Director: As far as for the City ICIP [ do feel that
infrastructure is still very much needed and she knows that the city is moving forward
with that, and | would like to continue to see those items being put on your top project
lists for your mega infrastructure items which would be water, sewer and electrical. |
hope that those items are able o be funded. As for the Senior Center, we are moving
forward with some of our renovation projects. We look forward to being able to make a
few additional upgrades to the building so that it is more ADA assessable for our seniors

fo be able to come in.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 02 23/24 for the Sale of Surplus
Property to be sold at the August 19, 2023 Auction through Willard Hall

Auctions.

City Clerk Torres: Pursuant to Section 3-54-2 of the New Mexico State Statutes, 1978,
Annotated, the City of Truth or Consequences has property that is no ionger needed.
The items presented to the Commission on 5/24/23 to be sold at the June 24th Willard
Hall auction were not sold at said auction. We are requesting approval for the same
items to be sold at the August 19th Willard Hall Auction at the Sierra County Fair Barn,
plus some additional items that are listed on the attached property disposal forms.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 02 23/24 for the Sale of
Surplus Property to be sold at the August 18, 2023 Auction through Willard Hall
Auctions. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 12 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 03 23/24 to accept the final 2023-24
Budget.

Kristie Wilson, Finance Director: This is a Resolution to accept the final 2023-24
Budget. In your packet you have the changes that were made for the interim budget to
the final. She reviewed some of the changes included in the packet.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 03 23/24 to accept the
final 2023-24 Budget. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 04 23/24 approval of final 2022-23
Budget Adjustments.

Kristie Wilson, Finance Director reviewed the final budget adjustments for the fiscal year
that were provided in the packet.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 04 23/24 approval of
final 2022-23 Budget Adjustments. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 05 23/24 approval of FY 22/23 4th
Quarter Report.

Kristie Wilson, Finance Director reviewed the FY 22/23 4th Quarter Report that were
provided in the packet.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 05 23/24 approval of FY

22/23 4th Quarter Report. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roli
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 06 23/24 South Central Council of
Governments Annual Dues.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: This resolution is for the annual dues to South Central
Council of Governments for the 23-24 fiscal year.

Page 13 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 06 23/24 South Central
Council of Governments Annual Dues with Mayor Forrister as the member and
Commissioner Mitchell as the alternate. Commission Harrelson seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion Action: Approve Resolution 07 23/24 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP).

Assistant City Manager Alvarez reviewed the top 10 city recommended ICIP projects.
(List of projects attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution 07 23/24 Infrastructure
Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) and rank the top 10 items recommended by city
staff, and to add recommendations suggested by the Commission.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 08 23/24 in support of the
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the Sierra Joint Office
on Aging (SJOA).

Crystal Walton, SJOA Director: You have a list of our ICIP projects. We do feel that
there is still a definite necessity for the items that are listed. We also presenied this list
to our Board of Directors and they are in agreeance of the listed items.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve No. 08 23/24 in support of the
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the Sierra Joint Office on Aging
(SJOA). Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion Action: Accept Junior Bill Appropriation.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: This is the annual $35,000 appropriation that SJOA
has received in the past. It is to offset their expenses for meals, supplies, and things
that they normally purchase. They now get to submit those receipts and get $35,000

back.
Commissioner Harrelson moved to approve Accept Junior Bill Appropriation.

Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 14 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000.

Kristie Wilson, Finance Director reviewed the Purchase Requisitions over $20,000
provided in the packet.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Purchase Requisitions over $20,000.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of 2023 Contract with Coppler Law Firm.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: This is our annual contract with Coppler Law Firm for
legal services. This is the other law firm that the city uses for certain matters.

Commissioner Harrelson moved to approve the 2023 contract with Coppler Law
Firm. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of David Dawdy to serve a 2 year
term on the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board.

City Clerk Torres: David Dawdy is a current member on the RAB/GCAB. The board
recommended the re-appointment of David Dawdy to serve a 2 year term on the
Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the re-appointment of David Dawdy to
serve a 2 year term on the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board.

Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Ingo Hoeppner to serve a 2 year
term on the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board.

City Clerk Torres: Ingo Hoeppner is also a current member on the RAB/GCAB. The
board recommended the re-appointment of David Dawdy to serve a 2 year term on the
Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the re-appointment of Ingo Hoeppner to
serve a 2 year term on the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 15 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

6. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Audon Trujillo to serve a 2 year term
on the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board.

City Clerk Torres: The Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board has a vacancy on their
board. On June 5th the board made a recommendation to appoint Audon Trujillo to fill
the vacancy on the board for a two year term.

Commissioner Harrelson made a motion to appoint Audon Trujillo to serve a 2
year term on the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted nay

Motion failed with a 2-1 vote out of a 5 member Commission. 2 votes proposed
and 1 vote opposed.
7. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Suzanne Carlstedt to serve a 4

year term on the Public Arts Advisory Board.

City Clerk Torres: Suzanne Carlstedt is a current member on the Public Arts Board. The
board recommended the re-appointment of Suzanne Carlstedt to serve a 4 year term on
their board.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the re-appointment of Suzanne
Carlstedt to serve a 4 year term on the Public Arts Advisory Board. Commissioner
Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.
Motion carried unanimously.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler adjourned the meeting at 11:14 a.m.

Passed and Approved this 8t day of August, 2023.

Page 16 of 17



CITY COMMISSION JULY 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 17 of 17



S I/-\_I_,

Public Comments. Nate Stephens, the owner and developer of the 800 Block of
Wyona St, has disregarded the city codes form the minute he ptanned and and began to

built hf homes on the 6 Tracts. Eight of the proposed 24 houses are already built now.
£ v 3

By doing so he has set a precedent for all other citizens of this town. These are some of
the codes he has disregarded that cut of faimess you will now also be allowed to
disregard:

¢ The code states that he needs 4,500 sq 1t minimum area per unit of Single-
Family home, but his homes, being four to a lot of 5,400 sq ft, have only 1,350 sq
ft of area each.

e There is supposed to be a minimum of 10 ft between structures on the same
fract, but-he has only 6 feet separating his homes on each tract.

o He is supposed to have 1.5 parking spots for each home, which would mean 36
spots for 24 homes, but he has only 27 parking spots.

¢ He has no room on his building plans for emergency vehicle and garbage truck
turn around. Our sireet will have resident and visitor cars parked on both sides
up and down the street due to this lack of adequate parking. As it is now, the
garbage truck has to back all the way out to the intersection.

e TraciAlvarez was told on May 5 by a consuliing firm that Naie needs to get a
variance for his rear setback, it is only 10 ft now but needs to be 15 ft. | thought
that was the variance Nate must be asking for here today. But | was wrong.

| was planning to ask today that rather than build on them, Nate use the last of the 6
tracts to provide adequate parking as weli as a vehicle tumaround. Now that it turns out
that he will be asking for a variance later today which will permit him to break up all his 6
tracts in order to be able to sell them individually, it seems that is unlikely to happen.

Greed, disregard for the codes and lack of common sense has kept Nate continuing
with his plans no matter what we neighbors say. | wonder what it is that has kepi the c_:gy
so determined to allow him to do whatever he wants.

For July 26 2023 City Commission meeting
crt i
Piane Gunning
708 Wyona 5t
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
diane.tominaga@gmail.com
,\Ciu.-{:aoa 2 7T M"hu-iz}
i — —

Bpagen Tl Fo s



7/24/23, 1:.07 AM Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

! | | | | |
- District | Lots: Lots: ' Dwelling: | Maximum |
‘Minimum | Minimum | Minimum | Height

| ' Area Width | Area l

R 19,0005.f. | 60 11,200s.f. | 26

'R-2:Single-Family | 5,000s.f. | 60 1900s.f. |26

‘R2:Two-Family ~ 4,000s. | 60 6505, 35
| f/unit | f./unit

] R-2: Multiple-Family 3,500 5, 60' 1 600s. 35'
| | | |

| f./unit f./unit
| | |

'R-2:Apartments  3,500s. | 60 500s. |35
| funit f./unit

|R-2: MH* '5000s.f. | 60 1900s.f. | 26

R-3: Single-Family  4,500s. f. 545' 5700 s. f. | 35'

‘R3:Two-Family  3,000s. 45 500s. 35
| f./unit f./unit |

“R-3: Multiple-Family | 3,000 s. 45' | 450 s. 35
| f./unit B f./unit

'R3:Apartments  2,000s. | 45 400s. | 35
ffunit funit

about:blank 2/15



7/24/23, 1:07 AM Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

New dwellings may be erected as closed to a front property line as the average distance established by

existing dwellings on that side of the block, provided the lots on the same side of the block are fifty (50)
percent developed.

4. An addition to a main dwelling shall be permitted as an extension of existing building

lines, which have non-conforming setbacks. Setbacks for such addition shall be the
same as the main dwelling.
5. There shall be a minimum setback of one (1) foot for each foot in height of any

building, other than a single or two family dwelling, abutting on R-1 or R-2 District.

B. FRONT-YARD PARKING. Parking areas shall not cover over one-third (¥4) of any open area
between the front of a dwelling and the front property line; except in cases of a cul-de-sac,
two-thirds (%) of a front yard can be used; and on existing lots less than fifty (50) feet, a
twenty (20) feet parking area is permitted. Townhouses and apartment lots may use three
fourths (34) of the front yard for parking.

C. MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN STRUCTURES. There shall be no less than ten (10) feet
between buildings or structures located on the same lot, tract, or parcel.

D. EASEMENT ENCROACHMENTS. There shall be no permanent structures located on

easements without written approval of the City Commission.
Sec. 11-14-4. - Commercial and Manufacturing Districts: Additional Provisions and Exceptions.

The following provisions shall apply to all development in a commercial or manufacturing Districts:

A. SETBACK EXCEPTION.

1. Azero (0) foot side yard shall be permitted only when:

a. A building on the abutting side is at least five (5) feet from the property line; or

b. Both buildings share a common wall on the side property line; or

c. When the abutting property is undeveloped. Otherwise, a five (5) foot setback is
required.

2. There shall be a minimum setback of one (1) foot for each foot in height of any building
abutting a residential District. There shall be at least a minimum distance of thirty (30)
feet maintained between any residential dwelling and any commercial or industrial
structure.

B. MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN STRUCTURES. There shall be no less than ten (10) feet
between buildings or structures located on the Same lot, tract, or parcel.

C. PRIVATE STREETS. All non-dedicated streets or private drives shall be a minimum of
twenty-four (24) feet In width.

about:blank 4115



T124/23, 1:07 AM

ARTICLE XIV. - DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Sec. 11-14-1. - General Development Standards.

All lots, tracts, buildings and structures in the City shall be developed in accordance with this Article

and other related provisions of this Code. All development standards of this Code shall apply to each lat,

Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

tract, or parcel independent of all other lots, tracts, or parcels.

Sec. 11-14-2. - Standards For Districts.

' Yards:

District ' Lots: iYards:
- Minimum ' Minimum - Minimum
Front Rear Setback Side Setback
‘ Setback |

R 25 25 '8

R | 25° 20 6 or 0 |

R3 20 15  BrerQ

R4 25 | 25 |5

RR-1 25 15 |5

< 20 15 Soro

' M-1 25 | 25’ 5' orQ'*

T 25 15

25'

about:blank

* As permissible per_Section 11-14-3 and_11-14-4.

115



7/25/23, 10:55 PM

Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

Over 1,000 ; 20 spaces plus 1 space |1 of every 8 accessible

]

 for every 100 spaces or | parking spaces or
fraction thereof or fraction thereof

1,000 |

The designated parking spaces shall be located so as to provide the most convenient access to

entryways or to the nearest curb cut.

Sec, 11-12-3. - Space Criteria.

about:blank

A. RESIDENTIAL AND LODGING USES.

1

4.

One-Family and Two-Family Dwellings: One and one-half (1%) off-street parking spaces per
dwelling unit shall be pravided. One-third (%) of any part of a front yard of a dwelling may
be used for parking, except in cases of cul-de-sac where two-thirds (%) of a front yard is
permissible, and on existing fifty (50) foot lots where twenty (20) foot width parking is
permissible.

Multi-Family Dwellings (three (3) or More Units): One and one-half (132) spaces per dwelling
unit shall be provided.

Boarding Houses and Similar Uses: Two (2) spaces in addition to one (1) space for each
person, resident or member.

Hotels and Motels: One (1) space for each guest room in addition to requirements for

auxiliary uses such as restaurants or shops.

B. OFFICES AND PERSONAL SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS.

ip

Professional Services—(Medical and dental offices, barbers, hairdressers, and similar
uses): One (1) space for each two hundred fifty (250) feet of gross floor area.

Small Office Establishment—(Law, accounting, engineering, and real estate offices): Two
(2) spaces plus one (1) space for each three hundred (300) square feet of gross floor area.
Large Business Offices—(Banks, telephone, electric companies, and other similar offices):
One (1) space for each company-owned vehicle, in addition to one (1) space for each three
hundred (300) square feet of gross floor area.

Low Volume Service Establishment—(Dry cleaning, equipment rentals, small and large
item repair shops and similar uses): One (1) space for each three hundred (300) square

feet of floor space.

2/6



7/25/23, 10:55 PM Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

| !
Parallel |9 9 | 22 12"
: Parking !

A parking space is further defined as having ingress and egress to a public street without moving any
other automobile. Ingress and egress to an alley is permissible only for a single family or duplex

dwelling. All other parking must ingress and egress to a public street.
Sec. 11-2-8. - Parking Plan Approval.

Detailed plans for an street or off-street parking and driveway openings shall be submitted to the
designated Zoning Administrator for approval priar to constructian. All curb cuts require approval from

the designed Zoning Administrator.

Sec. 11-12-9. - Construction Standards.

All parking spaces and areas provided under the provisions of this Code shall:

A. Be paved with asphalt, double-penetration chip-seal or other appropriate surface as

approved by the designated Zoning Administrator.

B. Afford adequate drainage. A drainage plan will be required for major developments,
including parking, as determined by the designated Zoning Administrator, and said plan

must be approved by the City Commission prior to issuance of a building permit.
C. Have bumper guards where needed.

D. Be provided with necessary space and aisle safety markings.

about:blank

6/6



Stantec Consulting Services Inc
@ Stantec 3831 E. Lohman Ave, Suite 200, Las Cruces N\ 88011

May 5, 2023

Attention: Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Dear Ms. Alvarez,

Reference: Review No. 1 for City Development Review Services for Wyona Street (Condominiums)

| have reviewed the new development (Wyona Condominiums) along with the City Department Staff and the
following are comments from that review.

Project Information:

Address: YWyona Street
Developer: AGNS Construction
Zoning: R-3

Type: New Condominiums

Flood Zone: AE

General Comments:

1) Once approved by the City of Truth or Consequences, building plans need to be approved through
CID.

Zoning and Planning Comments (CONDITIONAL - APPROVED):

1) Wil require a variance to the Minimum Rear Setback from 15' to 10
2) Lot meets minimum area and minimum width for R-3.
3) Dwelling meets minimum area and maximum height for R-3.

Engineering Comments (CONDITIONAL - APPROVED):

1} Tract 7 labeled on plans/Lot 12 labeled on Survey Plat need to verify which and needs to be
labeled as an easement. Need to verify what type of easement it is for.
2) Maintain positive drainage away from building.

Utility Comments (CONDITIONAL - APPROVED):

1) Arnie Castaneda — Water/Wastewater Director (Conditional Approved - 5/2/23)
a) 2 inch water connection must have a 2 inch master meter with vault and lockable cut off valve
on the city side and gate valve on the customer side. Install to AWWA standards.
b) Sewer connection must be connected to a minimum &inc sewer line (net shown).
c) Seswer connections must have double cleanouts on customer side accessible to customer.
Install to AWWA standards.

2) Bo Easley ~ Electric Department Director (Approved 4/27/23)



May 5, 2023
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Page 2 of 2

Reference: Review No. 1 for City Development Review Services for Wyona Street (Condominiums)

a) Install 5 pad mount transformers.
b) The transformer pads will need to be higher than the house foundations.

Solid Waste Comments (N/A):
Flood Commission Comments (APPROVED):

1) Travis Atwell — Flood Director (Approved — 4/25/23)

Fire and Emergency Comments (N/A):

Impact Fees:

Fixture Type ' Quantity Cost per Fixture Unit Total Impact Fees

Water Closet 96 $150 $14,400

Lavatory 96 $150 $14,400

Bathtub/Shower 24 $150 $3,600

Kitchen Sink 24 $150 $3,600

Clothes Washer 24 $150 $3,600

Total Fixtures 264 $150 per Fixture Unit $39,600*

“This amount could be impacted by previous development fees paid. Water Line st. $16,275.00
Impact Fees will be offset by WA/SW/Streets Dev. Sewer Line Est. $24.000.00
Thank you, Street Improv. Est. TBD

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
.. Digitally signed by Hall,
“Wesley. |
OM: CN="Hall, Wesley",
i QU=Infernal, OU=users,
Ha” 3 Wesley Q_I_J:sla_nta:, DC=corp,
: OC=ads |
;v Date: 2023.05.08
11:34:10-06'00°

Wesley Hali

Project Manager

Direct: 575-805-6009

Email: Wesley.hall@stantec.com




Rick Pumiak
705 Charles
Truth or Consequences NM

Good morning Mayor and Commissioners;
[ am here to comment on a few different items this morning.

i find it very discouraging to see city and county vehicles ignoring our traffic faws, and
when those in authority ignore the law how can we expect the average citizen to follow
the traffic laws?

Stop signs seem to be only suggestions as rolling stops are far more common than a
full stop in TorC. Speed limits? They don't seem to exist , especially on Main and
Broadway between 7-8 AM during the week. Post Street is turning into a drag strip.

With our city in such dire financial shape, we could easily put more dollars in the
general fund with a much more aggressive traffic enforcement policy.

A well known fact is that Camel Back casino in Cuyamungue NM was largely paid for
with revenue from almost constant traffic enforcement on 84/285. It was and still is well
known that you do the speed limit in Cuyamungue or you get a ticket. TorC should be
no different.

Speaking of traffic laws, ever since construction started on the 800 block of Wyona,
traffic on Post St has increased well over 150%. The workers are in a hurry to get
somewhere so the speed limit on Post is not adhered to at all and the stop signs on the
side streets are being ignored. A lot of local residents walk on Post every day and as
there are no sidewalks we are forced to walk in the roadway and someone is going to
get hurt or killed if nothing is done about the speeding on Post St.

| had previousty suggested when the project on Wyona was being discussed that stop
signs needed to be installed on Post St. and since work on the development began,
Post St. has only become more dangerous for local residents and pedestrians.

| urge you to have stop signs installed on the corners of Van Patten and Post and
Wyona and Post, currently the only stop sign on Post or any other cross street is on
Austin (Bullocks parking lot), after that stop sign Post is becoming an almost perfect
1/4 mile drag strip. Installing two additional stop signs will siow traffic down on Post
down especially if there is enforcement to go along with the signage.

Since | am talking about the development on Wyona, | urge you to table item F1 on
todays agenda as our own code of ordinances will be ignored and or broken if you hear

this item today.



Our Code of Ordinances is very clear regarding variances and under Chapter 15,
section 15-8, Subdivision Code the procedure for a variance is clear and specific.

Sec. 15-8 Variances
ltem B. Required Findings

Before recommending approval of a variance to the Planning and Zoning Commission,
the City's Zoning Administrator shall make the following findings of fact. These same
findings must be made by the Planning and Zoning Commission before it may
recommend for approval to the City Commission. The same findings must be made by
the City Commission before it may approve a subdivision with variances and must form
the basis of its decision when acting on an appeal regarding a variance.

If you hear item F1 today you will be ignoring the required procedures that state the
variance request must be heard by the Planning and Zoning commission prior fo
submitial to the city commission.

In addition according to todays packet it is stated that item F1 provides the following
documentation;

Site plan, Development standards and Public Hearing Notice.

| guess 2 out of 3 of is okay?

The site plan that is included in todays packet is not a site plan but a “Grading and
Drainage plan” this plan does not show the items required of a site plan per Sec.
11-14-10 that defines what a site plan is and lists 7 items that must be on a site plan.

The submitted “site plan” in todays packet does not meet the 7 items required of a site
plan including but not limited to the locations and dimensions of all parking facilities,
turning spaces, drives, aisles and landscaping.

Again 1 urge you to table item F1 until all procedures are followed to the letter of the law.

Finally, why do we have selective enforcement of our local laws and ordinances?

There is no camping permitted in Rotary Park without special permission, yet for the the
last 5 days there has been a person camped out under one of the pavilion’s at Rotary
Park. | have called dispatch 5 different times and nothing has been done.

When | called on the 4th day dispatch told me *he has no where else to go” and made it
sound like | was in the wrong! My friends tried to sleep in their camping van in the dirt lot
by the dirt dam several months ago and they were chased out by PD but this person
gets a pass for 5 days, if that’s not selective enforcement | don't know how else to
define it.

Thank you;
Rick Dumiak



Public Comment of Ron Fenn, 316 N. Foch St. T or C July 26,2023

The recent convening of a Committee to study and ultimately order the transfer the judicial powers of
the Municipal Court, regarding Municipal Codes, to the Magistrate Court was done illegally and in-
advisably due to its lack of Public participation (as usual) and violations of the State Statute that allows
it and the NM Constitution’s Article III Disaibution of Powers.

Since the Magistrate Court is a higher judicial body with higher standards and requirements it is very
unlikely that code enforcement will take the “quality of life” issues such as; passable sidewalks, to that
higher court, or that citizens will be given the consideration they currently get from the lower court.

The Committee’s violation of the Open Meetings Act is currently under review by The Office of the
Attorney General.

Under T or C’s Commission/Manager form of government The People are the Executive Branch
equivalent to “Mayor” while mayor Forrister is a commissioner, with limited mayoral duties, so

along with mayor pro-tem Hechler, made up 2 members of the “governing body” where the Statute 35-
14-1 B allows for only one. Their appointed public members were; City Manager Swingle and former
commissioner Francis Luna. Thus the voting committee was stacked with former of Police Chief
Rodriguez creating an overwhelming 5-2 advantage in what Francis Luna testified; “...this
committee...and public hearing is merely a formality” also “...the municipal court is going to close”,
This was a predetermined based on the fraudulent make up of the Committee.

NM Stat § 35-14-1 G (2021) provides for a reversal of the process and retention of the Municipal Court
with a Petition of “at least twenty percent of the registered voters who voted in the last municipal
election for the office of the mayor”. (emphasis added)

Attorney Rubin. who with the City Clerk, has stopped the legal process for Petitions NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2019) J. ironically using the argument that “The City of Truth or Consequences is not a Mayor Elected
form of government.” “...our Mayor is appointed, not elected. Therefore, I cannot verify how many
signatures are needed for Mr. Fenn’s petition... supporting the fact that mayor Forrister should not
have acted as an elected Mayor and that the Executive Branch committee member should have been
filled by the only member of the T or C public that has acknowledged and acted as Co-CEO of the City
of Truth or Consequences, namely Ron Fenn.

RoTT— )

Attached are the documents supporting this accusation:

July 11, 2023 Letter of verification for 5 signatories representing 100% of the votes cast for mayor
Forrister.

The Petition

Rubin Letter




Destiny Mitchelt
Conmmiysinner

Amandy Forrister
Mayor

Rolf Heelitler
Muayar Pro=Tem

Shelly Harrelson
Commissivner

Merry Jo Falll Angie Goungules
Conmmissioner 305 Sims St. Cgv Muanager
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 '
Pr 375-894-6673 ¢ F: 375-894-7767
WIRHLIOFCRILOEY

RON FENN - 2" PETITION TOR

E-ESTABLISH THE MUNICIPAL COURT

New Mexico Btatutes Chapter 35, Maglistrate and Municlpal Courts § 35-14-1.
Municipal court; creation

G, Any municipality that has passed an ordinance designating the magistrate court of
the county in which the municipality is located as the court having jurisdiction over
runicipal ardinances may re-establish the municipal court as the court having
jririsdiction over municipal ordinancas through the following proceduras:

(1) the governing body of the municipality may pass an ordinance rescinding the
designation that was macdle pursuant to Subsection B of this section; or

(2) following receipt of a patition signad by at least twenty parcent of the ragisterad
voters who voted in the last municipal election for the office of mayor:

(a) convens a municipal ordinance jurisdiction advisory committea pursuant to
Subsaction B of this section that shall make a report and recommancdation, if any, to the
governing body of the municipality, and

{b) the governing body shall indicata its assent to re-astablishmant of the municipal
court by ordinance.

3-1.8, Petitions; examinations of signatures; purging; judicial review, (2007) is
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Page 1 of 2



July 11, 2023

A second Petition to re-estabiish the Municipal Courf was submitted to my office on
June 28, 2023 by Ron Fenn (copy of petition attached hereto and made & part hereof).
A voter registration list has been provided to me by the County Cleri’s Office and the
verification of signatures was performed by me, Angefa A. Torres, on June 28, 2023.

Redisiered Voter Signatures:
1. RonFenn, 316 N Foch, T or C, NM 87901: Mr. Fenn is a registered voter within
the Municipality of Truth-or Consequences.

2. Ray Downs, 418 Locust, T or C. NM 87901: Mr. Downs is a registered voter
within the Municipality of Truth or Consequences.

3. Susan Crow, 711 Kopra, T or C, NM 87901: Ms. Crow is a registered voler
within the Municipality of Truth or Consequences.

4. Ariei Dougherty, 1580 Cahallo Road, T or C, NM 87901: Ms. Dougherty is a
registered voter within the Municipality of Truth or Conseguences.

5. Charles Vangelder. 207 S. Arrowhead, T or C, NM 87901: Mr. Vangelderis s
registered voler within the Municipality of Truth or Conseguences.

I am verifying that the five (5) signatures listed above, as and provided on Mr. Fenn’s
petition are registered volers within the Municipality. However, the New Mexico State
Statute § 35-14-1 (2) states: following receipt of a petition signed by at least twenty
percent of the registered voiers who voted in the Jast municipal election for the

office of mayor: The City of Truth or Consequencss is not a Mayor Elacted form of
jovemment. We are a City Manager/City Commission form of government, and our

0y is appointed, not elected. Therefore, | cannot verify how many signatures are
cied for Mr. Fenn's pefition, and as explained in the attached letter from our City

sSrnelyZdiven that the city does nof hold elections for the office of the Mayor, if .
nglearwhether § 35-14-1 (2) applies.”

Page 2 of 2



‘mwwﬂ

Angela A Torres, City Clesk—

—
o

\BLISH THE MU‘NTCI‘PAL}@% SURT-

We, the under51gned voters of the C Clty of Truth or Consequences, NM, hereg\y pe
T or C City Commission pursuant to NM Stat § 35-14-1 (2021) G (2) to: By
G~(1) Rescind by Ordinance.

Ordinance 742
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES MUNICIPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES
BY ADDING A NEW SECTION DESIGNATING THE SiERRA CouNTY MAGISTRATE CoURT AS THE COURT
HAVING JURISDICTION OVER MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES AND REPEALING SECTIONS 2-371 THrROUGH 2-380.
or
(a) convene a new legal jurisdiction committee pursuant to § 35-14-1 (2021) B and
(b} governing body shall indicate its assent to re-establishment of the municipal court
by ordinance.

a»hnn-c. uv

&/ Jf/ﬂf ]

5/523/33

Ipalh 267 T heps ¥

A LocasT ST |

_DATE Print Name ) ) Print Address - néién_atu_re
5/4@_/4; m,u Fepw |36 N Fostt ST <
7 h-w*-f |5 €0 (aballo Rﬂaf ' 177

\

T fea 4ra, Sk

N

T Verifiostion

NOTICE: Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section,
knowingly pmv;dmg or causing to be provided any false information on a petition or fczging a signature or
otherwise signing a petition when that person knows the person is not a qualified elector in the municipality is

guilty of a fourth degree felony. NMSA § 3-1-5. O.

Re-Establishment of Municipal Court Page t _of [_,



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SIERRA

i R DaJ /— EAN o hereby certify that the signatures appearing on the front hereof
were 51gned in my presence; that to the best of my knowledge and belief each such signature is genuine
and that the person so isgning is a qualified elector in the county named on this page,




City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

July 6,2023

Ronald Fenn
316 N. Foch Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Dear Mr. Fenn,

Your second Petition to Re-Establish the Municipal Court dated June 28, 2023 has been
referred to me by the City Clerk,

As you are aware, the City recently pursued a lengthy, time-consuming procedure to enact
an Ordinance designating the Magistrate Court of Sierra County as having jurisdiction over
City Ordinances. The Ordinance was approved by the.

The City has no authority to challenge the New Mexico Supreme Court. Further, it is
highly unlikely that the City Commission would desire to re-commence the process of
rescinding the Ordinance, especially so soon after its recent enactment.

Given that the City does not hold elections for the office of the mayor, it is unclear whether
§35-14-1(G) (2) applies.

Based upon the foregoing, the City Clerk and 1 feel that we have no authority to take action
with respect to your Petition. We will make copies of our correspondence available to the
City Commission and the public.

¥. Rubin, City Attorney
JFR: sjh
Ce: City Clerk



| am going to share a quote with you guys from lohn F. Kennedy. History is a relentless master. It
has no present, only the past rushing into the future. To try to hold fast is to be swept aside.
This city is at a crossroads right now with development and what we are trying to do. If we don’t
embrace it, and we don’t move forward with development and the plans to better the city, we
are going to be swept aside. That is what is happening. All of the infrastructure is failing, and we
all know that. It is very obvious as you drive around town. We need to generate new ways of the
city getting revenue, and that would be by adding houses. We have teachers that are coming in,
and these teachers have nowhere to live so we are working to try and find them rentals, and we
are working to try and remodel houses to get them in there. Our children aren’t going to have
teachers because we don’t have housing. The idea that we are going to fight development and
fight the addition of housing because somebody doesn’t want traffic on their street is ludicrous.
The three culverts that are on Marshall are 18 inches. Those 3 culverts have the combined
square inch diameter of 972 inches. They have been holding back and diverting the water to the
Rio Grande for years, even decades with no incident. We had the big flood in 2020 that flooded
Williamsburg, and we had the big flood for the 3 day event that risked overflowing the Rio
Grande. Neither one of those events that those culverts didn’t handle and divert the water
down that drainage canal into the Rio Grande. The culvert that we put in is 3422 inches in
diameter. That is 3.5 times the size of the system that has been in the work and has been
working for decades. All of the mistruths and all of those things can be addressed by giving me a
call or meeting with me to talk with me. We can make changes, if need be, to my plan so that
we make sure that we touch all the marks. If | miss something, 1 am willing to work with you
guys 100%, but the idea that we can just stop development because someone doesn’t want
traffic on their street is ludicrous.

Nate Stephens



QAR

Comments for Variance Request for Side Setback Requirements 800 Block of Wyona
During City Commission meeting and july 26 2023

This hearing today is invalid for two reasons:

Reason 1: Improper notice has been given for the hearing. Sec 11-7-2 A. States that variance
requests shall be published at |least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the hearing in one
newspaper of general circulation in the city. The only hewspaper in the City, the Sierra County
Sentinel, ran a Legal Notice for the hearing on July 14, 2023 for the meeting today, luly 26,
2023. That is only a 12 day notice.

Also, George Henson, who lives closest to the development says he did not receive a certified
letter announcing this hearing.

Reason 2: This matter has not been presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission for
consideration and recommendation. They have not voted on it with a quorum of 3 and have not
presented the City Commission with a written recommendation within its minutes and in a
special letter to the City Commission on all matters per Sec 11-7-2 D.

The Planning and Zoning Commission needs to review the codes and building plans, including
those for the bridge that dams the drainage ditch, and to put in writing that it believes whether
or not that granting this variance, which is needed for a re-subdivision, will ultimately result in
detriment to the public health, safety, or welfare, will be materially injurious to properties or
improvements in the area of notice, that it upholds the spirt and intent of this Code, that public
safety and welfare will be secured and substantial justice done, that it will not result in the City
being caused to absorb costs over and above those typically associated with subdivision
approval, and that it will not cause negative impacts on adjoining properties, properties in the
area of notice, or to the public well being — then after that when these recommendations for or
against the variance are sent to the City Commission, only then can the Commission rule on this
variance request.

Furthermore, as can be seen by my public comments today, the developer requesting this
variance does not give a second thought about following codes, and Sec 15-8 states that “No
variance shafl be granted simply because the subdivider disagrees or does not wish to meet the
goa[ﬁ, objectives or standards of this Code” and that granting a variance “Shall not constitute
special privilege inconsistent with the limitations on other properties in the area of notice”

-

-
Diane Gunning, 709 Wyona St, Truthor Consequences, NM, diane.tominaga@gmail.com

?r:&,}w F—Q’L :u\.c;{na\,fzs—’\ ::-:‘L %



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUIENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: July 26, 2023 Agenda Item #: ¢.1

SUBIECT: Public Hearing/Discussion/Action — Variance Request 800 Block Wyona Side Setback Requirements
DEPARTMENT: Community Development

DATE SUBMITTED: July 20, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez Assistant City Manager

Summary/Background:
Property is located in the R-3 Zone requiring a minimum side setback of 5 feet if lots are individually sold.
Applicant would like to request a variance of the required setback for potential sale of individual lots.

Recommendation:
Approve or deny Variance request

Attachments:
e Site Plan
e Development Standards
e Public Hearing Notice

F:sm! Impact (Finance): NfA

Click here to entar text.

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolut:on No. - heretoentertext + Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: - :
[] Approved [ Denied [Clother: -
File Name: CC agendas 7-26-2023




7/25/23, 6:16 PM Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

Sec. 11-7-2. - Hearings of the Planning and Zoning Commission.

The following applications reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission may he done only after
a public hearing at which all parties in interest and citizens shall have an oppaortunity to be heard.

A. Reguirements of public notice. A Public Notice for Conditional Use Permits, Special Use
Permits, Level lll Home Occupation Permits, Annexations, Change of Districting, Variances,
or Amendments to this Code, shall state the time and place of the public hearing, shall be

M

5 published at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the hearing in one newspaper of

general circulation in the City. Legal Notice appeared in Sierra County Sentinel
on July 14 2023 for hearing changed to July 26 2023; only 12 days

B. Reqguirement of notice to property owners.

1. Natice of the public hearing shall be mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested,

George to the owners as shown by the records of the County Treasurer, of lots or land within
Henson,

closest the area proposed to be changed and within cne hundred (100) feet, excluding public
Pootmhz right-of-way, of the area proposed to be changed. Whenever:

dEVEI%Pme”t i. Achange of Districting is proposed for an area of one block or less

says he

did not ii. An application is for a Conditional Use, Special Use, Variance, or Level Il home
receive a _

letter occupation permit.

2. Whenever a change in Districting is proposed for an area of more than one block, the
procedure stated in the preceding paragraph shall be following except that property
owners shall be advised by first class mail. If a notice by first class mail to an owner is
returned undelivered, City staff shall attempt to discover the owner's most recent
address and shall remit the notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, to that

address.

3. Notice shall be mailed not less than fifteen (15) days prior to the required public
hearing.
4. Notice of the proposed hearing date, time, and location shall be placed on the subject

property fifteen (15) days prior to the required public hearing.

5. Fees and costs: The applicant shall bear the cost of mailing, envelopes and publication
of all notices and shall provide the maps and property owner information to the City
staff in a timely manner. The City staff shall calculate the costs of mailing and
publishing and require payment prior to publishing the notice or sending out the
mailed notices. The application form shall specify the manner and format in which the
mailing list (property owners) shall be delivered to the City staff. The City staff may
charge an additional fee as specified by Commission Resolution for doing the research

required to create the property owner list.

aboutblank 112



7/25/23, 6:16 PM Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances
Recommendations af the Planning and Zoning Cammission. Recommendations of the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall be made in accordance with the criteria stated in Article Il of this Code.

D. Report ta the City Cammission. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall pravide a

written recommendation within its minutes and in a special letter to the City Commission
on all matters.

The hearing is taking place during a regularly scheduled City
Commission meeting. Is there to be a quorum of 3 of the Planning
and Zoning Commission present? Will they be able to review, or
have they already reviewed plans for the development in question?
Will they be able to make a recommendation in writing to the City
Commisssion before it makes its final decision?

about:blank



n- This \egal posted at County E

' : WWW.publicnoticeads. com Video:
al \_—— er-nxuw-
_?- — Pin: 945 7;
) NOTI day, Aug
- = CEOFPUBLIC :30 o
ARING MEETING y
56 orable W
CHANGE
he : , MURPHY.
NOTICE is hereby given -
he s/ Jaim
, that the July 10, 2023 Plan- JAIME
M ning & Zoning Public Hear- Attorne
4 ing has been re-scheduled  Represent
of  toaqo e the City Com- Jaime |
16 ssion on Wednesday, P.O.Dr
est ly 26,2023, — Truth o
tion The public hearing listed  NM 8790
dth,  below will be heid during 575.80
jas the regular scheduled City  Fax: 575
rder Commission meeting start- Pub.: Ju
1 of ing at 9:00 a.m. in the City This
trict Commission Chambers, WWW.p

\na. 405 W. Third, Truth or Con-
RG- sequences, New Mexico.
illed Public Hearing/Discus- LEG
may sion/Action: Variance Re- ——————
/1.2 quest for 800 Block of STATE(
allo Wyona. Applicant is re- COUNT
sting questing a variance of SEVEN
) 17 Sec. 11-14-2. Standards TRICT C
ippli-  for Districts, specifically  NO: D-7
mer- related to required mini- JUDGE
y drill  mum side setbacks. cedes (
inder Should you have any IN THE
y 72-  questions regarding this ESTATI
sunty ~ Public Hearing, please con- BYRO?
rsion | tact Traci Alvarez at (575) Deceas
rhas 041-0565 or by email attal- NOTIC
sene-  varez@torcnm.org. NO1
is or- The agenda may be ob- QNEN
inthe  tained on Friday, July 21, signed
el. To 2023 on the city website  persor
and calendar . at  thises
tation www.torcnm.org; by con- Ing cli
jineer tacting the City Clerk’s Of-  tate a
1ge a fice at 575-894-6673; or by  their
1 ap- email fo: torcclerk@tor-  montt
cnm.org. first £
" /s/ Angela A. Torres, ficeo
" Any . CMC, City Clerk . ever
o iy 10, 2023 be p!
: unde
rese!
FILC
Dray

: 2.) the

“ PostOffic ) ico.
e Ylisireet; and 8) City Clerk’s DA
ymail Office and on the City's /s

k a_d- Pei
2din- Pub.: July 14, 2023 ™, 142
ad for This legal posted at Pri
W pro- © www.publicnoticeads.com / Isf
.an af- = y At
t does LEGAL NOTICE Re
above- P

equire- gTATE OF NEW MEXICO  Tr
umber, ~AMANINTV NE SIERRA N



7/25/23, 11:40 PM Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

Sec. 15-8. - Variances.

A. Cause:Where, in the case of a particular proposed subdivision, it can be shown that strict
compliance with the requirements of this Code would result in a substantial or unreasonable
hardship to the subdivider because of exceptional topographic, soil or other surface or
subsurface conditions, or that strict compliance with this Code would result in inhibiting the
achievement of the objectives of this Code, the Planning and Zoning Commission may
recommend and the City Commission may approve variances, modification or waivers of this

Code's requirements. N Variance shallbe granted simplybecause the subdivider disagrees

with' or does not wish to meet the goals, objectives or standards of this Code.

B. Required findings: Before recommending approval of a variance to the Planning and Zoning
Commission, the City's Zoning Administrator shall make the following findings of fact. These
same findings must be made by the Planning and Zaning Commission before it may
recommend approval ta the City Commission. The same findings must be made by the City
Commission before it may approve a subdivision with variances and must form the basis of its

decision when acting on an appeal regarding a variance. Granting a variance:

1. Shall not constitute a grant of special privilege inconsistent with the limitatians an ather
properties in the area of notice;

2. Shall nat result in detriment ta the public health, safety, or welfare, or be materially
injuriqus to properties or improvements in the area of notice;

3. Isjustified because a physical hardship to the applicant is caused by existing size or
shape of the lot, by existing structures, topographic or physical conditions on the site or in
the area of notice, or if a physical hardship to the applicant would result from strict
compliance with this Code,

4. Upholds the spirit and intent of this Code, public safety and welfare will be secured, and
substantial justice done;

5. Will not result in the City being caused to absorb costs over and above those typically
associated with subdivision approval;

6. Is not contrary to the requirements of state law,

7. Will not cause negative impacts on adjoining properties, properties in the area of notice,
or to the public well being.

C. Procedures and requirements: The following procedures and requirements shall apply to all
requests for variances under this Code.

1. Requests for variances and the review fee shall be submitted in writing prior to or at the

time of request for preliminary plat approval.

about:blank 1/2



T125/23, 6:05 PM Truth or Consequences, NM Cade of Ordinances

ARTICLE II. - ADMINISTRATION OF THE CODE

Sec. 11-2-1. - Administrative Official.

This Code shall be administered by the Building Inspector for the City until a Zoning Official is
specifically designated by the City Commission. Throughout this Code, "designated Zoning Official" shall
mean the Building Inspector, or a zoning official subsequently designated by the City Commission.

Except as otherwise provided in this Code, the designated Zoning Administrator shall:

A. Administer and enforce this Code;

B. Receive applications;

C. Inspect premises for Code compliance;
D. Issue permits and certifications;

No building permit or certificate of occupancy shall be issued by the designated Zoning

Administrator except where compliance with the provisions of this Code have been met.

Sec. 11-2-2. - The Planning and Zoning Commission.

A. Purpose. A Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission is hereby established for the purpose
of interpretation of this Code, approving certain actions, receiving requests for modifications
to this Code and re-zoning, and making recommendations to the City Commission concerning
matters pertaining to zoning within the City.

B. Administrative review and interpretations.

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review an administrative action of the
designated Zoning Administrator when it is alleged that there is an error in the order,
requirement, determination, or refusal made by the designated Zoning Administrator and

reverse, affirm, or modify the administrative action.

2. The Commission shall interpret this Code when the designated Zoning Administrator is in

doubt as to the exact meaning of the text.
3. The Commission shall interpret the Official Planning and Zoning District Map in
accordance with the standards set forth in the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code
when the designated Zoning Administrator is uncertain as to the exact boundary of a
District shown on the Official Planning and Zoning District Map.
C. Powers and duties.
1. Recommend to the City Commission either approval, denial or modification of a request

for annexation, special use permit, va

g] subdivision, zoning, amendment of this Code,

about:blank 113



7125123, 6:05 PM Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances

or any other land use consideration within the planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City.

2. Grantfinal approval or denial of a home occupation or conditional use permit after public
meeting, provided there is not an appeal to the City Commission within fifteen (15) days in
accordance with Article 7 of this Code.

D. Composition of the Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission
shall consist of five (5) members each to be appointed by a simple majority of the City
Commission. Eligibility requirements for membership shall be established by the City
Commission. Members shall serve staggered terms of two (2) years each. A recording
secretary shall be provided to assist the Planning and Zoning Commission by the City. The
recording secretary shall not be a member of the Planning and Zoning Commission and shall
be only responsible for those duties requested by the Planning and Zoning Commission and

approved by the City Manager.

E. Organization of the Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission
shall elect a chairman, vice-chairman, and second vice-chairman in July of each year, or as
required due to unforeseen vacancies. They shall serve for one (1) calendar year following
their elections.

F. Voting. A simple majority vote of a quorum of the Planning and Zoning Commission is required
for approval of all Planning and Zoning Commission actions. A quorum requires at least three
members of the Cammission present.

In order for a vate to be valid on a particular issue, a quorum must actually vote regarding the
measure. A member who abstains from voting on an issue is deemed to have not voted on the

issue,

G. Findings of facts for recommendations and decisians. In considering all requests, the Planning
and Zoning Commission shall review applicable plans and determine whether the request

will:

1. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;

s B U S

Constitute a spot zone and therefore adversely affect adjacent property values.

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on
Findings of Facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in numbers 1

through 7, above. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of the above listed

about:blank



725/23, 6:05 PM

Truth or Consequences, NM Code of Ordinances
factors and accord each factar the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making its

determination.

Report to the City Commission. The Planning and Zaning Commission shall provide

brough €O ssion. Such minutes shall include a statement of the findings of

i

facts that were the basis of any decision or recommendation made by the Planning and

Zoning Commissiaon.

Sec. 11-2-3. - The City Commission.

The City Commission shall make all final decisions concerning amendments to this Code, original

zoning, re-zoning, variances, appeals, and special use permits, and subdivisions.

All actions by the City Commission shall be based on and stated as a Findings of Facts of the impacts

of the proposal, using the criteria listed in Section 1-2-2 H1 through 7, above. The City Commission shall

review each of the above listed factors and accord each factor the necessary weight on a case-by-case

basis in making its determination.

about:blank

33



STAFF RECOMMENDED PROJECTS

FUNDED TO TOTAL PROJECT | AMOUNT NOT
] YEAR RANK PROJECT TITLE CATEGORY DATE 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 COST YET FUNDED PHASES?
Emergency Water Distributicn Line
2025 001 [Replacemeant Water - Water Supply $ 1,600,000.00 | § 7,000,000.00 | $ 6,500,000.00 | $ 6,500,000.00 [ & - 5 - 5 21,600,000.00 | $§ 20,000,000.00 |Yes
Water - Storm/Surface Water
39246 2025 002 [Cantrell Dam Improvements Control S 82500000 ]| § 500,000.00 S - s - 5 - $ 1,32500000|S$ 50000000 |Yes
38613 2025 (03 |Water Meter Replacement/Updarade Water - Water Supply S 750,00000 | $ 750,000,000 { $  750,000.00) S “ $ - 5 - $ 2,250,000.00|§ 1,500,000.00 |Yes
Transportation -
2025 004 [Sidewalk Improvements Highway/Roads/Bridgas S 21291000 | & 708,159.02 | § 336,910,72 | 5 303,06033 [ S 407,554,70 | s 491,305.31 | § 2,459,900,08{$ 2,246,990.08 |Yes
2025 005 [Feasibility Study - Recreation/Green Space Other - Other 5 - S 85,000.00 | $ - 5 - § - S - $ 85,000.00 | § 85,000.00 |No
40367 2025 006[Clancy Force Main Improvements Water-Wastewater S - s 100,000,000 | $ 1,400,000.00 | § - S - S - $ 1,500,000.00 [ $ 1,500,000.00 |Yes
38581 2025 007|50ccer Fleld Improvements Other - Other S - S 500,000.00 | & - S - 5 - 5 - $  500,000.00 |5 500,000.00 |Yes
38538 2025 008|Police Department Renovation Facilities - Administrative Facilities 5 - s - 5 - S - 5 - 5 - 5 - |8 - |ves
36448 2025 009|City wide Drainage Improvements Other - Other $  100,000.00]| S 800,000.00 | $ 1,000,000.00 | $ 1,700,000.00 | 5 1,700,000.00 | $ - $  5,300,000.00 | § 5,200,000.00 |Yes
40372 2025 010{Lee Belle Johnson Facility Improvements Facilities - Other S - S - 5 - S - 5 - 5 - 3 - S «  |Yes




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBIJECT: Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, May 22, 2023.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 4, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [] City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved L] Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-9-23




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
LODGERS TAX ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES
MONDAY, MAY 22, 2023

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico, on Monday, May 22, 2023 at 12:00 pm.

CALL TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Gina Kelley.

ROLL CALL:
Jake Foerstner, Chairman- Absent
Gina Kelley, Vice-Chairman
Linda DeMarino, Member -Absent
Victoria Harrington, Member
lessica MacKenzie, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Angela Gonzales, City Manager
Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant
Harleigh Wilkins, Assistant Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Member MacKenzie made a motion to approve the agenda with
the removal of items B + E. Member Harrington seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of March 27, 2023.
Member Harrington made a motion to approve the minutes. Member MacKenzie seconded
the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minute rule applies)
Cary “Jagger” Gustin: He is reporting from the Truth or Consequences Advisory Board, in the
last meeting there was an application for $15,000 additional to work on the city owned
fountain and the Lodgers Tax board approved that so the work on that is ongoing. He is in
contact with the city officials that are now in the process of applying for a well permit and then
a hold harmless agreement for the private property owner that is next door. He was also told
by the city officials that they will hold over those Lodgers Tax funds so they won’t lose that
money for the coming year. The welder was ready to go to action just as soon as they have a
permit in place and the City Attorney that is on point will work on an agreement to protect the
private property owner and the city to repair the parking lot that is adjacent to the city owned
property.



4. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Recommendation for re-appointment of Member Gina Kelley

Member MacKenzie made a motion to re-appoint member Gina Kelley to the Lodgers Tax
Advisory Board. Member Harrington seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.
b. Discussion/Update: T or C/Sierra County Chamber of Commerce 2022-2023
Lodgers Tax Grant Report for Interstate Billboard & Digital Media project.
Board made a motion to withdraw this item until July’s meeting.
c. Discussion/Update: Sierra County Arts Council 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant
 Report for Website Development Maintenance & Hosting.
Gina Kelley reported the following: This is a report that tells us the projects are
finished. These reports are actually something that our City Commission asked for
a few years ago about two commissions ago. They asked for these follow up
reports so that when people come back, they can report to us how it went if there
is anything they would like to change and then that way we're keeping tabs on
these because préviously thé{/'re just subrriitting the reimbursement réques‘té to
Tammy, we never saw them or heard back from them on how it went so this is
what we’re doing to find out if those were a success and if it was something they
want to do again in the future. We know that the Arts Council website is very
important and the work that they do.
Board Member Harrington made a motion to approve the Sierra County Arts
Council 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant Report for Website Development
Maintenance & Hosting. Board Member MacKenzie seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimouisly.

d. Discussion/Action: Sierra County Arts Council 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant

Application for the Reprint of Mural Brochures.
Cary “Jagger” Gustin reported the following: This application is to reprint the

 Murals that are located all around the downtown area. They're 8x12x14 sheets,
four panels per side double gate fold, full colbr, delivered folded and with
updates of course because there are new artworks up that need to be included.
The plan is to print 5,000 brochures on 100 gloss stalks, there’s a $100 for tax and
shipping so the request is for $1,010.50.

Vice-Chairman Gina Kelley: My question is this is the cost for the printing what
about the costs for the updates? '

Cafy “Jagger” Gustin: He will be doing that for us for free, he is on our board of
directors.

Member MacKenzie made a motion to approve the Sierra County Arts Council '
reprint of the Mural Brochure request for $1,010.50. Member Harrington
Seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

e. Discussion/Action: Sierra County Arts Council 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant
Application for Website Hosting Domain Name Requisition,



Board made a motion to withdraw this item until next July’s meeting.

f. Discussion/Update: Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant
Report for Update Reprint of Hot Springs Brochures.
Vice-Chairman Kelley reported the following: Took a year and is finally done and
as soon as it got finished, we found out that the Fire Water now takes walk in
soaks. We were awarded $330,070 last July to do 25 thousand brochures. We
could not afford to front that kind of money and then get reimbursed by Lodgers
Tax it was just not financially feasible for that organization to get that much
money so | cut it down to $10,000. The other thing is that we are finding that
people are printing too many brochures when you get 25 thousand brochures
printed by the time, you're three months into the year they're already out of date
so you update them for the following year and as an example | am sitting on
probably 10,000 Geronimo Trails Byway brochures that are out of date. | have
heen sending them the stuff that is a little hit out of date all over the state to the
visitor centers just to get rid of them becatse we already have new ones so this
should not have been applied for until much later in the year.
Member MacKenzie made a motion to accept the report from Geronimo Trail
Scenic Byway 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant Report for Update reprint of the Hot
Springs Brochures. Member Harrington Seconded the Motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

g. Discussion/Action: SCRAGS 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant Application
1. Discussion/Update: 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant Report
Vice-Chairman Kelley Reported that the Fiscal year for the agenda shouid
have been 2023-2024 for this item.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS reported the following: The rock and gem show
was a huge success. The attendance was largely due to the Lodgers Tax boards support of
advertising.

Vice Chairman Kelley: The one comment that | would make is that we had people coming to
the visitor’s center that were attending, unfortunately everybody that | talked to was staying in
Elephant Butte because T or C was sold out. That is an issue that we knew was going to be a
problem when they first came to us with these dates because it's peak seasonin Tor C
everybody is sold out anyway so we’re not certain that it is actually putting heads in beds in T
or C, it's putting heads in beds everywhere else. February, March, April are our busiest months
especially March and spring break.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: So, | did specifically ask on the door slips whether they stayed in
T or C 'm not sure if people who answered would make the distinction between T or C and
Elephant Butte but | did specifically ask T or C and that is where the numbers came from.

Vice Chairman Kelley: There are people who would really love to see this event moved maybe
to the beginning of the Rock and Gem Show season before we can get really busy. Now you're
in the end, right?



Megan Holden from SCRAGS: We're in the end of the natural migration, one of the reasons we
chose the date we did is to be in line with the current establish shows because it makes it easier
for vendors who are out of state to travel between the shows. So, kind of the natural
progression is the gigantic Tucson show in February and then they come to Deming,
Albuquerque and then now us. Qur week was sort of available as far as shows there is no large
established show the last weekend in March so it seemed like a great time to do it. Now that
we have the established time period, 1 think it is also good for the public and the mineral
collectors who are kind of in the mindset of going to the different shows but there is also a
balancing act that is why we added the special events to our show to bring people the general
public for example to us. We added the activities for kids the Safire panning, the gold panning,
the wheel of fortune, we had the presentations and the field trips those are both pretty unique
not ali of the area shows have those and I think it paid off because we had great draw and like |
said in the report so many people were just thrilled to have the local event. We were all
stopped and thanked for how much fun it was and for how it was free. After the fact the local
businesses were incredibly grateful, Dan was stopped several times by business owners to
thank him and myself when | was going to restaurants, they were sold out of all sorts of
ingredients so we definitely provided a lot of extra business to the locals.

Vice Chairman Kelley: The other comment that | got that the vendors said that they sold more
at our event than in Deming.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: | know yes, | was blown away by that and Albuquerque, they had
amazing shows. Like | said in the report there was one vendor that said on Saturday they had
the best day ever that they had ever had and they have been to 70 shows including some of the
huge shows in Tucson that have been established for 50 years plus so they were so thrilled and
so we want to do.the same thing next year we've talked about adding just a few vendors. | did
want to ask the thing | brough up at the end about the $280.00 allocated to digital ads whether
or not | can use that for Facebook it was actually a Facebook ad through New Mexico Magazine
technically a digital ad | just wanted to get permission to use that.

Vice Chairman Kelléy: Is that for this past year?

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: Yes

Vice Chairman Kelley: Your reques’; was originally for digital advertising, right?

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: That particular $280 line item yes.

Vice Chairman Kelley: Well Facebook is digital.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: Yes, but | just wanted to make sure.

Vice Chairman Kelley: Is it something that you have already submitted for reimbursement?
Megan Holden from SCRAGS: No but ‘l will do it in the next day.

Vice Chairman Kelley: You need to do it like today.

Tammy Gardner Executive Assistant: | have been working with them, | just told them that it
would probably be a better idea if they want to reallocate what they didn’t spend on one line -
item that | would ask you guys because I'm not real sure how it falls in the category. More than



likely why she’s asking is because there is probably a line item for Facebook and then a line item
for digital ads.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: And the money specifically allocated to New Mexico Magazine so
this would using an additional line item.

Member MacKenzie: | want to thank you for this report it is just spot on and easy to read, all of
the appropriate attachments so thank you.

Member MacKenzie made a motion to accept the report from SCRAGS. Member Harrington
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Following Line Item G. Discussion/Action: SCRAGS 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant Application

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: We are requesting money for printing post cards and posters and
for the graphic design that is associated with that. Last year because we didn’t make our
request until September SCRAGS had to pay for about $400 worth of printing and doing it all in
one large batch will save you and us a quite a bit of money so that is why we’re requesting the
money now and that will cover 7,500 post cards and 500 posters, you had talked about printing
too many postcards and with the brand new event it was hard to know how many to print out
but out of the 5,000 we printed | only have about 50 left. | was told that people saw a poster in
a gas station in Arizona. | am sending them out to the rock shops and rock shows, and rock
clubs as well.

Vice-Chairman Kelley: Can | ask why you're not applying for anything else at this time?

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: Well because we are a fairly new show, we need to think about
whether we want to change our strategies at all. Like | discussed in the report we’re making
some small adjustments but we wanted to give it a little time to figure things out but | did have
a question along those lines about when we should reply, and how often do you guys meet?

Vice-Chairman Kelley: We meet every other month so our next meeting is in July. If you do
want to do New Mexico Magazine again you will want to get in there around the same time
frame as you did last time. | wouldn’t much past September.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: We can definitely get a lot of the quotes in hopefully by July
definitely before September. So, is it alright if | submit things in stages like we did last year the
request or do you prefer to have it all at once?

Member MacKenzie: | like to have it all at once because you are a really big ask so that just
makes it clearer for us.

Member Harrington: | agree and then one thing | would change on your questionnaire is where
is says “did you stay overnight in T or C?” | would ask “did you stay in Elephant Butte?” right
below it and that way we kind of get that situated. .

Vice-Chairman Kelley: Another thing | would put is ask them where they are from. But nobody
else does this so we just like having that information.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: Should we aim for the moon again as far as increasing advertising
we appreciate you taking the risk on us before but I think that we proved ourselves at least
once and we want to do it again.



Vice-Chairman Kelley: I think that you should just come to us with what you think is
appropriate, our concern is that you ran out of space and so how much can you organically
sustain because it was pretty packed in there on Saturday.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: We actually have an idea for flow to make it a little better we are
going to put the food trucks out back. So instead of a kind of bottle neck inside we'll bring the
food trucks out back and that will also help the outdoor vendors. We will have the baker up
front but the food trucks out back.

Vice-Chairman Kelley: | really like that you did a deep dive into what worked and what didn’t
and that you have said well now we’re not going to do that next year because you don't see the
payoff.

Megan Holden from SCRAGS: The numbers that surprised me were the number of people that
stayed for more than two nights, only about 40% of the attendance filled out the door slips and
of course somebody from the same party could have filled out more than one door slip but 90
said they stayed over one night in T or C, 83 for two nights, and 229 for more than two nights.
That indicates to me that for planning a 3 night trip you want to do that ahead of time so
advertising 3-4 months | think would really help out bring in more people for longer stays. S0
that is why we would like to start eariier with New Mexico Magazine and some of the other
publications.

Member MacKenzie made a motion to approve the tax grant application from SCRAGS for
$1,000 to print post cards and posters for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. Member Harrington
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

5. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD
No comments from the board.

6. COMMENTS FROM STAFf

City Manager Gonzales: Hello everyone | am the new City Manager and | look forward to
working with you guys.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chairman Kelley adjourned the meeting.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24™ day of July 2023.

Jake Foerstner, Chairman



CITY OF TRUTH O CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.3

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, July 31, 2023.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 4, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

S0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved [] Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-09-23




Minutes of the Library Advisory Board Meeting, Monday, July 31, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Vice-Chairman Michae! Bankson. A quorum
being present, it was decided that the meeting should proceed.

Present were: Vice-Chairman Michael Bankson, Board Members Terie Hafner, Brendan Tolley,
and Priscilla Spitler, and Library Director Pat O'Hanlon. Board Chairman Angie Torres was not
able to attend, and is excused. Also present was one guest, Community Services Director O.J.
Hechler. The agenda for the meeting was approved; the motion to approve was made by
Brendan Tolley and seconded by Terie Hafner. The minutes of the last regular meeting were
approved as read, motion to approve made by Brendan Tolley, and seconded by Mike
Bankson. The affirmative votes on both motions were unanimous.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:
» None

REPORTS: ,

e Board members: Priscilla Spitler has been asking people in the community
whether enough interest might be found to re-establish our Friends of the Library
support group. Priscilla feels that there is, in fact, sufficient interest, and would
like to take on the project. She will also do some research regarding whether it
is possible to re-activate our original non-profit papers, or whether we will need
fo start over.

e Friends of the Library: No further report.

o Library Foundation: The current value as shown on the June 30, 2023 statement
is $23,215.55.

¢ Director's report: 1.) We stili do not have telephone or Internet service at the
new Branch location; however, Facility Management Supervisor Dave Johnson
reports that Tech Support has been working in the building, so we will wait to
hear from them. 2.) The issue with the City's GoDaddy account has not yet
been solved. City Clerk Angela Torres is working on a solution to that probiem.
3.) The Annual Report for this year has been completed and will be submitted to
the State Library tomorrow, August 1, 2023,

OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
» None.

NEW BUSINESS:

o The library's Three Year Strategic Plan has been approved,.as read, and will
be filed with the State Library tomorrow, August 1, 2023. The motion to
approve was made by Brendan Tolley and seconded by Mike Bankson. The
affirmative vote to approve was unanimous.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the motion to adjourn was made by
Brendan Tolley and seconded by Terie Hafner. The motion was approved unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at 6:02 p.m. The Board's next regular meeting is scheduled for
Monday, October 30, 2023.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Bankson, Vice-Chairman
Pat O’Hanlon, Library Director



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: T.4

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: July 2023 Accounts Payable
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: August 1, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Silke Kapela, Accounts Payable
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

According to Sec. 2-28 of the Municipal Code related to Publication of expenditures:

Each month there may be published a summary of expenditures made during the preceding calendar month,
which shall include a list of the total expenditures during the month, the amount spent in connection with
each budgetary item, and a summary of all receipts; provided, however, that the publication mentioned in
this section shall be made only at the discretion of the Commission if it shall deem such publication
necessary in the public interest.

Recommendation:

Approve the Accounts Payable summary for July 2023

Attachments:

e End of Month Accounts Payable Report by Fund

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary is a total of $ 7,467,203.22

Legal Review (City Attorney): NJ/A
N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk X Finance [ Legal [X Other: Silke Kapela, Account Payable

Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A

Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [] Denied [CJOther: Click here to enter text.
File Name: CC Agendas 8-9-2023




Accounts Payable Transfer Sheet - 2623-2024 FY
Post Date Ending:  7/7,7/13, 714, 7/21, 7128

Fund

101
201
209
211
214
216
217
260
293
294
295
206
298
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
308
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
320
321
360
370
380
403
501
502
503
504
505
508
507
508
509
600

Fund
Description

General

Local Government Corrections
State Fire

Law Enforcement Protection
Lodger's Tax

Street Renovation

Municipal Recreation

Fiscal Recovery Funds
Veterans Wall Perpetual Care
State Library

Municipal Pool

PD-GRT Fund

PD-Donations

Electrical Construction
Veterans Memorial

SJOA - Grants

Capital Improvement General
Captial Improvement Joint Utility
Golf Course Improvements
USDA -Sweeper
USDA-Wastewater
R&R-Emergency

R&R-Sewer

R&R-Airport

RE&R-Water

CDBG - Grant

Cl Reserve- Non Capital Equipment
Emergency Reserve

USDA Water System Improvements
Water System Improvements
NMFA Projecis

Water Trust Board Projects
Community Development
Pledge State Tax

Cemetery

Utility Office

Electric Dept

Water Dept

Solid Waste

WasteWater

Solid Waste Landfill/Collection
Golf Course

Municipal Airport

Internal Service Fund

Grand Total-Accounts Payabhle

Fund Totals Fund
GRAND TOTAL Numbers
71712023 7M3/2023 71412023 712112023 7128/2023 TRANSFERS

$43,661.18 $37,169.51 $19,237.51 $83,526.02 $183,594.22 101
$60.00 $330.00 $350.00 201
$187.13 $15,240.87 $2,317.67 $17,745.67 | 209
$1,500.62 $1,590.62 211

$4,998.73 $827.64 35,826,357 214

$2,601.78 ‘ $2,601.79 216

$0.00 217

$0.00 260

$600.00 $600.00 293

$99.95 $26.73 | $226.57 $353.25 294
$2,437.64 $100.00 $807.69 $2,394.18 $5,739.51 295
$100.98 | $142,953.61 $143,054.59 296

$314.10 $314.10 298

$0.00 302

$148.69 $148.69 303

$0.00 304

$0.00 305

$5,475.00 $5,475.00 306

$0.00 307

$0.00 308

$0.00 309

$0.00 310

$0.00 N

$0.00 312

$0.00 313

$0.00 314

$540.75 $540.75 315

$0.00 316

$5,150,771.51 | $1,284,350.37 $6,435,121.88 320

$0.00 321

$3,251.25 $3,251.25 360

$20,642.97 $20,642.97 | 370

$0.00 380

§24,052.03 $12.41 $24,064.44 403
$1,421.10 $1,421.10 501

$3,306.86 $15,311.41 $719.52 $1,305.41 $20,643.20 502
527,454.95 | $241,454.87 $60,925.41 $8,478.39 $338,213.62 503
$22,427 .80 $223.13 $19,228.17 $9,502.21 $51,871.40 | 504
$66,058.07 $4,832.57 $35,015.45 $3,637.54 $109,543.63 505
$27.487.11 $208.71 $6,154.50 $11,567.58 $45,507.90 506
$0.00 507

$2,237.54 $3,193.30 $2,653.56 $8,064.40 508
$39,056.57 $902.52 $199.70 $123.80 $40,372.59 509
$166.62 $133.66 $300.28 600

$258,52692 | $337,621.49 | $5,150,771.51 | $1,448,886.33 | $271,396.97 $0.00 [| $7,467,203.22



EOM AP REPORT
By Fund

Truth or Consequences

Payment Dates 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

PAYABLE APPROVAL

1 hereby approve the Issuance of these payments.

FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description {Item). Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC, 025-423775 07/06/2023 FINANCE ANNUAL TYLER SUB... 101-1004-43815 10,828.99
TYLER TECHNOLDGIES, INC, 025-423775 07/06/2023 POLICE DEPT ANNUAL TYLER ... 101-1007-43815 10,828.99
TDS 06122023 ) 07/06/2023 GENERAL OPEN PO FY 22/23 101-1018-43780 4,717.91
MIKE TCRRES DBA CD TECHN.., £010 07/06/2023 IT SERVICE GENERAL FUND OP..,101-1018-48598 1,175.42
TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVI... 1698 07/06/2023 RENTAL OF PORTABLE TOILETS.. 101-1009-43465 1,000.00
QUILL CORPORATION 31169824 07/06/2023 JUMBO PAPERCLIPS 101-1001-44506 12.41
SILVERSKY, INC, 483440-5| 07/06/2023 OPEN PO FY23/24 GENERAL F... 103-1018-43815 243.76
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, ... 7835 07/06/2023 TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL .., 101-1014-43403 1,075.24
VERIZON WIRELESS 9938133835 07/06/2023 POLICE DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24 101-1007-43775 205.10
VERIZON WIRELESS 99351335835 07/06/2023 ANIMAL CONTROL QPEN PO F... 101-1008-43775 123.06
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 996 07/06/2023 OPEN PC FOR FY 22/23 PUBLI... 101-1001-43740 244,47
CITY UTILITIES C-DJUNE 2023 07/06/2023 GENERAL FUND CYCLE C&D O... 101-1018-43780 8,053.95
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, .. INV JUNE 2023-3 07/06/2023 ANIMAL SHEELTER OPEN PO FY... 101-1018-43780 36.68
NEVY MEXICC GAS COMPANY, .. INV JUNE 2023-3 07/06/2023 NV WORKFORCE CONNECTI... 101-1018-43780 31.11
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, .. INV JUNE 2023-3 07/06/2023 GENERAL OPEN PO FY23/24 101-1618-43780 380.29
LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIA...LC10391-1-0040 07/06/2023 CREAMTICN SERVICES 101-1006-48598 860.72

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1001-41226 149.45
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1002-41226 43.87
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1003-41226 154,68
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1004-41226 337.15
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1006-41226 120.67
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1007-41226 1,119.78
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1008-41225 113.11
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 102-1009-41226 100.18
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1010-41226 96.74
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1011-41226 294.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1012-41226 121.99
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-05-3C 101-1013-41226 77.30
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1014-41226 174.60
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30 07/06/2023 PPE 2023-06-30 101-1016-41226 204.66
XEROX CORP - OLD 07072023 07/07/2023 FLEET DEPT 101-1004-43455 91.61
XEROX CORP - OLD 07072023 07/07/2023 FINANCE OFFICE 101-1604-43455 242,25
XEROX CORP - OLD Q7072023 07/07/2023 POOL 101-1004-43465 30.21
XEROX CORP - OLD 07072023 07/07/2023 GOLF COURSE 101-1004-43465 147,54
XEROX CORP - OLD 07072023 07/07/2023 WASTE WATER 101-1004-43465 158.50
XEROX CORP - OLD 07072023 07/07/2023 UTILITY BILLING 101-1004-43465 64,79
POLICARPIO V BUSTAMANTE -...106.23 07/12/2023 OPEN PO-LANDSCAPING SERV... 101-1009-47415 900.00
WILSON & COMPANY, tNC. E... 117251 07/12/2023 ON CALL GRANT MANAGEME... 101-1010-48598 4,805.69
O'RELLLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-120629 07/12/2023 CORE CHARGE 101-1007-47420 40.00
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-120629 07/12/2023 ALTERNATCOR 101-1007-47420 276.53
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER  23-0706 07/12/2023 ANNUAL FLCODPLAIN MANA... 101-1010-48598 5,000,600
WH PACIFIC, INC. 33g287 07/12/2023 CONSTRUCITON SUPPORT 101-1010-48528 6,465.05
CHRISTINE ROMERO 5/26/2023 07/12/2023 STERILAZATION REFUND 101-1099-34343 25.00
JAIME F. RUBIN, LLC 78305 07/12/2023 GRT 101-1000-43597 401.20
JAIME F. RUBIN, LLC 78305 07/12/2023 OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES...101-1000-43597 4,869,60
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLIN... 79644, 79813 07/12/2023 VET SERVICES AND ANIMALT... 101-1006-44607 210.50

8/1/2023 9:38:37 AM

Page 1 of 12



EOM AP REPORT
Vendor Name

ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CEIN...
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLIN...
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLIN...
JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGIC...
COPPLER LAW FIRM, P.C.
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOG.,
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIER...
WEX BANK

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC,
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC,

DAWN SWEENEY

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XERQX CORP - OLD

SHARE CORP,

XEROX CORP,

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP. .

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XERGX CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

CITY UTILITIES

TASER INTERNATIONAL INC
TASER INTERNATIONAL INC
TASER INTERNATIONAL INC*
NM SELF INSURERS FUND

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NN RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

N RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

MM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
DS

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & ...
VALLEY VET SUPPLY

VALLEY VET SUPPLY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...

Payable Number

75885, 80145
80438, 80530
80554
INVL75527
INV175527
INV175527
INV175527
075-033
12076/12082
30207 & 30206
37563C154867
90211954
20211954
90211954
9204628066
993
I8V01159106
07092023
07172023
07172023
07172023
07172023
23908%
4485256
4435256
4425256
4485256
4495256
4495256
4495256

A-B JULY 2023
JULY 2023
INUS168402
INUS168402
INUS168402
6302023

PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
PPE 2023-07-14
7182023
07242023
113924
17363779
17363779
LKNK-TV7-YHLW
1KNK-TV7-YHLW
1IKNK-TV?-YHEW
1KNK-TV7-YHLW
1IKNK-TV7-YHLW

Post Date

07/12/2023
0771272023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/13/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/19/2023
07/19/2023
07/19/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/21/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023

Descriptlon (item)

VET SERVICES AND ANIMAL T...
VET SERVICES AND ANIMALT...
VET SERVICES AND ANIMAL T...
ORCALE MAINTENANCE
INTERGRATED IMAGING

FULL COURT LICENSE

TAX

PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAM FOR L..,
FOR JUNE LEGAL SERVICES 20...
FIRE ALARM MONITORING OP..,
COLLECTION DRUG TEST FEE ..,
FUEL FOR VEHICLES/EQUIPM..,
FUEL FCR VEHICLES/EQUIPM...
FUEL FCR VEHICLES/EQUIPM...
SCREENING & MRO FEE FY 23-...
HELP WANTED ADS - FY23-24 -..
SAMBA DIVIN REPORTS - NH ...
CIVIC CENTER DEPOSIT REFU...
UTILITY BILLING

FINANCE OFFICE

AIRPORT

FACILITIES DEPT

LINERS HD 38X58 TRASH BAGS.,
CLERKS OFFICE OPEN PO FY23...
CITY MANAGER OPEN PO FY2...
FINANCE CFFICE OPEN PO FY...
POLICE DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24
PARKS DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24
FACILITIES DEPT OPEN PO FYZ...
MUNICIPAL COURT OPEN PO ..,
GENERAL FUND CYCLE A&B O...
GENERAL FUND OPEN PO FY2...
TAX

TASER Instructor Re-Cartificat...
TASER Instructor Re-Cartificat..,
DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM PAYMENT...
PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

GENERAL QPEN PO FY 22/23
CITY MANAGER COPEN PO FY2...
SNAKE AND REPTILE BUCKET 5...
MICROCHIPS

WORMEZE LIQUID FOR DOGS...
HANGING FILE FOLDERS

LARGE DOG PCOL

WIRELESS DOORBELL

SMALEL DOG PCOL

STYPTIC POWDER

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Number

101-1006-44607
101-1006-44607
101-1606-44607
101-1002-43770
101-1002-43770
101-1002-43770
101-1002-43770
101-1007-48598
101-1000-43597
101-1014-47410
101-1004-48599
101-1007-43316
101-1008-43316
101-1014-43316
101-1004-48599
101-1004-43740
101-1004-48599
101-1099-34348
101-1004-43465
101-1604-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1009-44607
101-1001-43465
101-1003-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1007-43465
101-1009-43465
101-1014-43465
101-1040-43465
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1007-42310
101-1007-42310
101-1007-42720
101-1018-46732
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1006-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1013-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1018-43780
101-1003-43775
101-1008-44607
101-1006-44607
101-1006-44607
101-1006-44606
101-1006-44607
101-1006-44607
101-1006-44607
101-1006-44607

Amount

587.00
370.01
2713
318.60
334.80
2,743.20
231.39
373.41
151.46
53.82
125.00
6,660.59
772.89
534.14
392.35
483.15
17.c0
250.00
861.35
205,71
44.85
0.06
1,3%2.00
297.01
282.16
514.87
311.86
200.47
37.12
297.01
4,500.78
9.50
41.46
250.02
70.49
1,984.42
151.82
43.87
155.71
330.87
123.12
1,157.36
114.67
61.01
98.69
259,15
122.64
1730
210.43
208,55
4,562.18
89.06
78.00
599.50
37,16
13.98
27.99
25,99
35,98
4.99

8/1/2023 9:38:37 AM

Page 2 of 12



EOM AP REPORT
Vendor Name

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP,

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP,

NU-WAY LAUNDRY 8 CLEANE...
TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERN...
DESERT GRAPHICS INC.

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CCRP - OLD

XEROX CCRP - OLD

XEROX CGRP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROX CORP - OLD

XEROQX CORFP - OLD

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROIL, ...
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

BANK OF AMERICA

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGIC. ..
SUPERIOR WEED AND PEST LLC
NM EDGE

ARCHIVESOCIAL INC.

ROTARY CLUB OF TORC

TDS

CiTY UTILITIES

WORKMED OCCUPATIONAL H...
SCRDA

Fund: 201 - Carrections
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF ...
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 209 - Fire
CITY UTILITIES
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY,

FIRE PROGRAMS SOFTWARE
XEROX CORP.
MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CON...

Payable Number

239650
239659
239659
239659
239659
239659
38523
485949-202306-1
6711
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
7252023
8173400
8173400
8173400
8306
9939685851
9539585851
9939685851
9939585851
9939585851
9939585851
9939685851
9939685851
9939685851
9939685851
9939685851
9939685851
07-11-2023
075-034
1146

11781
228640

6102, 6138, 6176, 6212

7242023
C-DJULY 2023
EMO08015
07003023

06302023
07012023

C-D JUNE 2023

.. INV JUNE 2023-3
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ..

INV JUNE 2023-3
232429

4495256

71256

Post Date

07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023

07/26/2023 .

07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/28/2023

07/06/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023

Dascription {Item)

LEATHER GLOVES MEDIUM
LEATHER GLOVES LARGE

WILD FIRE ANT DEHYDRATOR
REFLECTIVE VEST - 3 COLOR ...
SAFETY GLASSES - EVER LITE
REFLECTIVE VEST - 3 COLOR L...
NU-WAY CARPET SERVICES O...
TRANSUNION TU

LIBRARY STREET SIGNS 12X18
GOLF COURSE

FINANCE OFFICE

ELECTRIC DEPT

FLEET DEPT

SOLID WASTE

FOOL

PARKS DEPT

CLERKS QFFICE

CITY MANAGER

UTILITY BILLING

WASTE WATER

POLICE DEPT

MUNICIPAL COURT

URINAL SCREENS / CASE

LARGE BLACK TRASH LINERS 3...
GLASS CLEANER / CASE
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL ..,
CITY CLERK OPEN PO FY23/24
MUNICIPAL COURT CPEN PO ..,
CITY MANAGER OPEN PO FY2...
FINANCE GPEN PO FY23/24
ANIMAL SHELTER OPEN PO FY...
POLICE DEPT QPEN PO FY23/24
ANIMAL CCNTROL OPEN PO F...
PARKS DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24
COMMUNITY DEVELOPEMENT...
STREETS DEPT OPEN PO FY23/...
FLEET DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24
FACILITIES DEPT OPEN PO FY2...
NM ANIMAL HUMANE CONFE...
CERT. BY WAIVER PSYCHOLOG...
WEED SPRAY - OLD BMX TRACK
NiM EDGE FINANCE CLASSES
SOCIAL MEDIA ARCHIVING SU...
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC MEM...
GEMERAL CPEN PO FY 22/23
GENERAL FUND CYCLE C&D O...
PRE-ACADEMY MEDICAL ASS..,
SCRDA BILL FOR FY 23-24

PAY DWI /COURT AUTO/IUD /..,
OPEN PO - CARE OF PRISCNERS

FIRE BEFT CYCLE C&D QPEN ..,
FIRE SOUTH STATION OPEN P...
FIRE STATION DPEN PO FY23/...
ANNUAL ACCESS/SUPPORT/U...
FIRE DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24

INTERNET SERVICE/NORTH Fl...

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Number

101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44615
101-1C09-44615
101-1003-44615
101-1014-44607
101-1007-42815
101-1014-43403
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1.004-43485
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43465
101-1014-44507
101-1014-44507
101-1014-44607
101-1014-43403
101-1001-43775
101-1002-43775
101-1003-43775
101-1004-43775
101-1006-43775
1G1-10G7-43775
101-1008-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1010-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1012-43775
101-1014-43775
101-1006-42720
101-1007-48598
101-1009-47415
101-1004-42720
101-1001-43770
101-1007-43770
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1007-485%8
101-1007-485%9

Fund 101 - General Total:

201-1903-44805
201-1903-48710

Fund 201 - Corrections Total:

209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43815
209-1603-43465
209-1603-43775

Amount

153.12
150.80
290.70
176.28
76.20
176.28
98,10
114.00
159.96
97.25
77.50
68.39
84.77
30.22
28,11
217.06
206.11
177.94
583.57
158.38
217.09
177.25
73.95
451.10
258.48
1,075.24
276.43
194.04
231.85
248.29
109.99
1,050.94
125.33
144.75
93,11
140.38
85.32
127.26
100.00
373.41
758.63
480,00
2,988.00
240,00
149.00
9,054.92
599,36

59,656,50
183,594.22

60.00
330.00
390.00

112.87
32.29
41.97

2,722.00

334.14

54,19

B8/1/2023 9:38:37 AM

Page 3 of 12



EOM AP REPORT
Vendor Name

CITY UTILITIES
THE WALKER AGENCY, LLC
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
LYNN'S LANDSCAPE

VERIZON WIRELESS

BRAD SPENCER

PETER BACA

JAMIE SANDERS

DOUGLAS KOHLER

DEE BROWN

NATHAN MAULDIN

KAM RALSTON

CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 211 - Law Enforce Prot
THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

KAUFMAN'S WEST, LLC
TASER INTERNATIONAL INC®

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax
UPLYFTING SPIRITS, LLC
ELITE MEDIA GROUP LLC DBA ...

Fund: 216 - Muni Street
B & H OILCO.

Fund: 293 - Vet Wall Perp
WILLIAM KIRIKCS
WILLIAM KIRIKCS
WILLIAM KIRIKGS

Fund: 294 - 5tate Library
TDS

XEROX CORP,

XEROX CORP - OLD
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 295 - Muni Pool
TDS

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
DEBRA NOQRTHAM

KACEY POLANCO

XEROX CORP.

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ..
NVl RETIREE HEALTH CARE

TDS

VERIZON WIRELESS

BAMNK OF AMERICA

CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 296 - PD GRT
TASER INTERNATIONAL INC*
WAC UPFITTERS

Payable Number

A-B JULY 2023
001774
07242023
528
9339685851
71723

71723

71723

71723

71723

71723

71723

C.D JULY 2023

2029, 2016
2029, 2016
2029, 2016
2028, 2016
81281LR
INU5168402

0630-23

INVB5395/INVE5402

JUNEZ023

07272023
07272023
07272023

07012023
4495256

019308942, 019207653

5939585851

" 06182023

€-D JUNE 2023
PPE 2023-06-30
06252023
07062023
4485256
17JUL2023

PPE 2023-07-14
7182023
9339685851
1042000314-7
C-DJULY 2023

INUS168402
10302

Past Date

07/18/2023
07/20/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27f2023
07/27/2023

07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/19/2023
07/19/2023

07/12/2023
07/26/2023

07/13/2023

07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023
07/18/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/18/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/21/2023
07/26/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023

07/19/2023
07/27/2023

Description {item)

FIRE DEPT CYCLE A&B OPEN P...
VFIS INSURANCE 7/1/2023-6/...
FIRE DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24
OPEN £O FOR MONTHLY CLE...
FIRE DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24
PER DIEM.STATE FIREFIGHTER..
PER DIEM STATE FIREFIGHTER...
PER DNEM STATE FREFIGHTER...
PER DIEM STATE FIREFIGHTER...
PER DIEM STATE FIREFIGHTER...
PER DIEM STATE FIREFIGHTER...
PER DIEM STATE FIREFIGHTER..
FIRE DEPT CYCLE C&D QPEN ...

CONDOR COMBAT SHIRT L5 VL.,
APEX PANTS 34X32 NAVY EILE...

CONDOR COMBAT SHIRT 55 V...

APEX PANTS 32X32 NAVY VILL...
POLICE ACADEMY EQUIP FOR .,
TASER Instructor Re-Certificat...

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Number

209-1603-43780
209-1603-46730
209-1603-43775
209-1603-47415
209-1603-43775

. 209-1603-42720

209-1603-42720
209-1603-42720
209-1603-42720
209-1603-42720
209-1603-42720

. 209-1603-42720

209-1603-43780
Fund 209 - Fire Total:

.211-2003-44573

211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573

. 211-2003-44613

211-2003-42535

Fund 211 - Law Enforce Prot Total:

OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX ...

CITY ADVERTISING-OPEN PO-F,..

RED DIESEL FOR JUNE

WILLIAM HOLLAND INTERNM...
JUANITA BEAN INTERNMENT ...
BILLIE WAYNE YEUBINTERNM...

214-2560-60725
214-2503-47597
Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total:

216-4503-43316
Fund 216 - Muni Street Total:

293-5103-44810
293-5103-44810
293-5103-44810

Fund 293 - Vet Wall Perp Total:

INTERNET SERVICE LIBRARY O...
LIBRARY OPEN PO FY23/24
XERCX OLD CONTRACT FOR L.,
LIBRARY OPEN PO FY23/24

POOL OPEN PO FY 22/23

POOL CYCLE C&D OPEN POF...
PPE 2023-06-30

POOL PARTY REFUND

POOL PARTY REFUND

POOL OPEN PO FY23/24
SWIMMING POOL OPEN PO F...
PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

POOL OPEN PO FY 22/23
POOL OPEN PO FY23/24

POOL SHOCK

POOL CYCLE C8ID OPEN PO F...

TASER Instructor Re-Certiflcat...
PD UNIT UBEIT

294-5003-60834
294-5003-43465
294-5003-43465
294-5003-43775
Fund 294 - State Library Total:

295-4803-43780
295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-34355
205-4803-34355
295-4803-43465
295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-43780
205-4803-43775
295-4803-44607
295-4803-43780
Eund 295 - Muni Pool Total:

296-2403-44513
296-2403-80810

Amount

324,54
11,806.00
123.70
471.98
18843
183.60
216.10
98.60
332,51
263,92
98.60
189.46
144,72
17,745.67

86.16
229.50
102.84
153.00
945.61

7351

1,590.62

4,998.73
8764
5,826,37

2,691.79

2,691.79

200.00
200.00
200.00
600.00

99,95
26.73
60.22
166.35
353.25

600.00
1,797.54
40.10
50.00
50.00
3119
136.40
40.10
500.00
28.44
214.02
2,151.72
5739.51

100.98
15,744.61

8/1/2023 9:38:37 AM

Page 4 of 12



EOM AP REPORT
Vendor Name
MELLOY DODGE

Fund: 298 - PD Donatlons
BANK OF AMERICA

Fund: 303 - Vet Wall
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Fund: 306 - Ct Jt Uti
BURNS & McDONNELL ENGIN...

Fund: 315 - Cl Reserve

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, i...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, L.,
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, L.
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...

Payable Number
36010

153416

07242023

145211-6

IXWR-RH6W-33HK
1IXWR-RHEW-33HK
1XWR-RHEW-33HK
IXWR-RHEW-33HK
1XWR-RHEW-33HK

Fund: 320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM [MPROVEMENTS

BANK OF THE SOUTHWEST
BANK OF THE SOUTHWEST
WILSON & COMPANY, INC, E..,
SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC.

Fund: 360 - NMFA PROJECTS
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. E...

2001210282
2001210282

112981/115873/116720/117...

PAY APPLICATION 788

117541

Fund: 370 - WATER TRUST BOARD PROIECTS

WILSON & COMPANY, INC, E...
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. E...

Fund: 403 - Pledge State

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH...
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH...

Fund: 501 - Cemetary
CITY UTILITIES
HOT SPRINGS CEMETERY ASS...

Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
POSTMASTER

PITNEY BOWES INC.

XEROX CORP.

NIVt RETIREE HEALTH CARE
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM.,
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM..

117319
117431

. 070123

070123

. 070123

070123
070123-¢

A-BJULY 2023
07102023

025-423775

C-D JUNE 2023

PPE 2023-06-30
025-422954
07112023
3317556549
4495256

PPE 2023-07-14
7377928684-000001
7377928684-000001
7377928684-000001

. 7377528684-000001

7377928684-000001

. 7377928684-000001

Post Date
07/28/2023

07/27/2023

07/26/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023

07/14/2023
07/14/2023
07/21/2023
07/21/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023
07/12/2023

07/07/2023
07/07/2023
07/07/2023
07/07/2023
07/12/2023

07/18/2023
07/20/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/18/2023
07/20/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26{2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023

Description {item}
POLICE UNIT- 3

DARE SUPPLIES
F

VETERANS WALL OPEN PO FY..,
ELECTRIC RATE STUDY

Ubiquiti LBE-SAC-GENZ-US Lit...

VIVO Black 1,000t bulk Cat5e, ...
Cable Matters UL Listed 25-P=..,
Ubiquiti Univeral Antenna Mo..,
Cable Matters $0-Pack Low Pr...

USDA MSD Water Improvema...
INTEREST DUE

ENGINEERING SERVICES MSD...
MSD WATERLINE CONSTRUCT...

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Number

296-2403-80810
Fund 296 - PD GRT Total:

208-2103-45607
und 298 - PD Donations Total:

303-4703-43775
Fund 303 - Vet Wall Total:

306-6103-48598
Fund 306 - €l Jt Uti Total:

315-8001-10136
315-8001-10136
315-8001-10136
315-8001-10136
315-8001-10136

Fund 315 - €l Reserve Total

320-6603-90905
320-6603-90910
320-6603-80860
320-6603-30860

Fund 320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS Total:

ENG SERVICES ROADWAY IMP...

360-7009-80847

Fund 360 - NMFA PROJECTS Total:

PROFESS!ONAL SERVICES BOO...
ENGINEERING SERVICES CANT...

370-7008-48598
370-7019-80847

Fund 370 - WATER TRUST BOARD PROJECTS Total;

NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 18
NMEA LOAN PYMT TORC 19
NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF 5652
NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF-4967
INTEREST & ADMIN FEES FOR ...

CEMETARY CYCLE A&B OPEN ...
HOT SPRINGS CEMETERY CON...

UTILITY BILLING ANNUAL TYLE...
UTILITY BILLING OFFICE CYCLE..
PPE 2023-06-30

TYLER PAYMENTS HARDWARE...
POSTAGE UTILITY OFFICE OPE...
UTILITY OFFICE PITNEY BOWES..
UTILITY BILLING OPEN PO FY2...
PPE 7/1/23-7/14/23
STANDARD STAPLES

PENS

AAA BATTERIES

CLOROX WIPES 6/CARTON

AA BATTERIES

PERK TISSUE

403-1203-12918
403-1203-12919
403-1203-12952
403-1203-12967
403-1203-90925
Fund 403 - Pledge State Total:

501-1803-43780
501-1803-47415
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total:

502-3601-43815
502-3601-4378C
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43770
502-3601-43735
502-3601-43770
502-3601-43465
502-3601-41226
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606

Amount

127,209.00

143,054.59

314.10
314.10

148.69
148.69

) 5,475.00

5,475.00

279.60
89,09
68.70
58,70
44,66

540,75

5,128,689.65
22,081.86
133,697.10

. 1,150,653.27

6,435,121.88

3

125125

3,251.25

15,752.10
4,890.87

[OURRNOURIHLE Attty

20,642.97

690.58
7,598.71
8,612.15
7,150.59

12,41
24,064.44

421.10

1,000.00

1,421.10

2,707.25
344,66
254,95

1,797.00

10,000.00

3,514.41
460.37
259.15

9.75
12.50
19,61
62.00
25.09
78.60

B/1/2G23 9:38:37 AM

Page 5 of 12



EOM AP REPORT
Vendor Name

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM...
VERIZON WIRELESS

CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 503 - Electric

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TS

MIKE TORRES DBA CD TECHN...
SILVERSKY, INC,

CITY UTILITIES

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ..
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC
TRI-STATE GENERATICN & TR...
ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC
XEROX CORP.

VERIZON WIRELESS

CITY UTILITIES

WESTERN AREA POWER ADM...
CITY UTILITIES

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC

NEW MEXICO ONE CALL, INC.
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TDS

REED'S TIRE CENTER

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
MERCHANT JOB TRAINING & ...
LANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY, I...
VERIZON WIRELESS

CiTY UTILITIES

Fund: 504 - Water

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,
TDS

MIKE TORRES DBA CD TECHN..,
SILVERSKY, INC.

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TAXATION AND REVENUE
WILSON & COMPANY, INC, E...
CITY UTILITIES

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC,
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TDS

NM STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
VERIZON WIRELESS

BANK OF AMERICA

CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 505 - Solid Waste
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,

Payabla Number

7377928684-000001
7377928684-000001
9939685851
C-DJULY 2023

025-423775
06182023

1010

483440-51
C-DJUNE 2023

INV JUNE 2023-3
PPE 2023-06-30
0340

07052023, 07072023
07052023, 07072023
12328993
12328993

304152

51247784

4495256
9938742039
A-BJULY 2023
JPB1798A0623
JULY 2023
12330927
153005319

PPE 2023-07-14
7182023

13122
1W7L-RGAN-1DPW
7605

90377337
9939685851
C-DJULY 2023

025-423775
06182023

1010

483440-51

C-D JUNE 2023
PPE 2023-06-30
06302023

117294

A-BJULY 2023
C18279

Cig424
552-23-002, 05222023
C18428

PPE 2023-07-14
7182023

78484
9339685851
303201779313850
C-DJULY 2023

025-423775

Post Date

07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/19/2023
07/19/2023
07/20/2023
07/21/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/07/2023
07/12/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/21/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023

Description (Item)

TRUE RED COPY PAPER

7 POCKET PLASTIC LETTER WA...
UTILITY BILLING OPEN PO FY2...
UTILITY BILLING OFFICE CYCLE..

Fund 502 - Util Office - Pool Total:

ELECTRIC DEPT ANNUAL TYEER.,
ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY 2.
IT SERVICE ELECTRIC DEPT OP...
OPEN PO FY23/24 ELECTRIC D...
ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE C&D Q...
ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY23...
PPE 2023-06-30

ENGINEERING SERVICES- GPEN..
MIMS CITY LIGHTS- OPEN PO ...
POWER SERVICES-OPEN PO FY.
COVER- OUTRIGGER INTERLO...
SYNTHETIC ROPE ASSEMBLE
POWER SERVICE- OPEN PO FY...
PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE FOR ...
ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PC F¥23...
ELECTRIC DEST OPEN PO FY23...
ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE A&B OP...
BASE DEMAND & BASE ENER..,
ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY23...
SYNTHETIC ROPE ASSEMBLY
QUARTERLY ALLOCATION US...
PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY 2...
TIRE PRESSURE SENSOR

SAFETY BOOTS- C. REES
TUITION- MERCHANTS TESTL...
Saa$ MONTHLY FLAT FEE- OP...
ELECTRIC BEPT OPEN PO FY23...
ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE C&D O...

WATER DEPT ANNUAL TYLER ...
WATER DEPT OPEN PC FY 22/...
IT SERVICE WATER DEPT QPEN.
OPEN PO FY23/24 WATER DE...
WATER DEPT CYCLE C&D OP...
PPE 2023-06-30

WATER CONSERVATION FEE FY..

GIS TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
WATER DEPT CYCLE A&B OPEN..
BASECOURSE

ANNUAL USE OF CRUSHER FIN...
LEAK REPAIRS

OPEN PO

PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

WATER DEPT OPEN PO FY 22/..
FILING FEE PERMIT TO CHANG...
WATER DEPT OPEN PO FY23/..
COOLERS FOR FIELD TRUCKS
WATER DEPT CYCLE C&D QP...

SANITATION ANNUAL TYLER S...

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Number

502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3501-43775
502-3501-43780

503-3702-43815
503-3702-43780
503-3702-48558
503-3702-43815
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43780
503-3702-41226
503-3702-48598
503-3702-43780

..503-3702-50795

503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-50795
503-3702-47420
503-3702-43465
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-50795
503-3702-43780
503-3702-47420
503-3702-43770
503-3702-41226
503-3702-43780
503-3702-47420
503-3702-44615
503-3702-42720
503-3702-43770
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780

Fund 503 - Electric Total:

504-3803-43815
504-3803-43780

.504-3803-48598

504-3803-43815
504-3803-43780
504-3803-41226
504-3803-43797
504-3803-48598
504-3803-43780
504-3803-47415
504-3803-4/415
504-3803-48598
504-3803-47415
504-3803-41226

. 504-3803-43780C

504-3803-43770
504-3803-43775
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43780

Fund 504 - Water Total:

505-3904-43815

Amount

345.95
22.00
27194
457.07
20,643.20

20,058.97
600.00
1,175.42
243.76
4,953.37
28,51
394,92
2,560.00
567.18
199,902.18
329.29
1,748.70
35,694.17
653.35
133.66
50¢.95
138,37
58,024.91
14,00
953.04
611,00
399.48
600.00
63.78
176.13
1,650.00
1,400.00
191,53

4,996,855
338,313.62

10,828.96
600.00
1,175.42
243.75
7,820.16
254,75
1,504.85
22313
£13.36
1,440.00
753.75
14,461.12
1,083.75
276.19
600,00
25,00
69.47
69.92

5,827.82

51,871.40

10,828.99

8/1/2023 9:38:37 AM

Page 6 of 12



EOM AP REPORT
Vendor Name

TDS

MIKE TORRES DBA CD TECHN...
SILVERSKY, INC,

CITY OF LAS CRUCES

CITY UTILITIES

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ..

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
WEX BANK
XERGX CORP.

RED WING SHOES OF LAS CRU...
RED WING SHOES OF LAS CRU...
RED WING SHOES OF LAS CRU...

CITY UTILITIES

PARKHILL SMITH & COOPER
PARKHILL SMITH & COOPER
CNA SURETY

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
™S

ALISA | PEREZ DBA INFINITE ..,
VERIZON WIRELESS

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC,
CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 506 - WWTP

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TDS .

MIKE TORRES DBA CD TECHN...
SILVERSKY, INC.

CITY UTILITIES

- NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ..

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. E...
B & M OILCO.

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL..
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
XERCOX CCRP.

CITY UTILITIES

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
CITY UTILITIES

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRGNMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRCNMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIROCNMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
JAMES, COCKE & HOBSON, IN...
JAMES, COOKE & HOBSON, IN...
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

TD3

VERIZON WIRELESS

COVE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, !...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, i...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, ...

Payabia Number

06182023

1010

483440-31
95377

C-D JUNE 2023
INV JUNE 2023-3
PPE 2023-06-3C
90211954
4495256

5585

5586

5586

JULY 2023
04078823.00-4
04089223.00-4
9-10-2023

PPE 2023-07-14
7182023
230611
9939685851
M43415

C-D JULY 2023

025-423775

06182023

1010

483440-51

C-D JUNE 2023

INV JUNE 2023-3

PPE 2023-06-3C

06/30/23

117294

55043

2306B35, 2306425, 2306E55
23068346, 2306425, 2306E55
2306836, 2306425, 2306E55
2306B36, 2306425, 2306E55

. 2306B36, 2306425, 2306E55

2307049

2307049

4495256

A-B JULY 2023
Cl18424

JULY 2023
2306893, 2305F48
2306893, 2306F48
2306B93, 2306F48
2306893, 2306F48
2306B93, 2306F48
234222

234222

PPE 2023-07-14
7182023
9939685851
111-3-23
1H43-Q7L4-31RX
1H43-Q714-31RX
1H43-Q7L4-31RX
1H43-Q714-31RX

Post Date

07/08/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/05/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/13/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
0712042023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/21/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/05/2023
07/08/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/07/2023
07/12/2023
07/12/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/20/2023
07/21/2023
07/26/2023
07/2742023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023

Description {ltem)

SANITATION OPEN PO FY 22/23
IT SERVICE SANITATION DEPT ...
OPEN PO FY23/24 SOLID WAS...
SCSWA WASTE DISPOSAL
SANITATION DEPT CYCLE C&D.
RECYCLE CENTER OPEN PO FY...
PPE 2023-06-30

FUEL FOR VEHICLES/EQUIPM...
SOLID WASTE OPEN PG FY23/..
SAFETY BOOTS - WYATT WILL...
SAFETY BOOTS - ANDRES A AL..
SAFETY BOOTS- MATHEW HILL
SANITATION DEPT OPEN PO F...
MONITORING WELL REPLACE...
ON CALL AGREEMENT- RATE S..
RENEWAL BOND # 62153207 ...
PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23
SANITATION

REPAIRS TO FIRE SUPPRESSIO...
SANITATION OPEN PO FY23/24
4 TONS OF SCREENED SAND

SANITATION DEPT CYCLE C&D...

WASTE WATER DEPT ANNUAL...

WASTE WATER OPEN PO FY 2...
IT SERVICE WASTE WATER OP...
OPEN PQ FY23/24 WASTE WA...
WASTE WATER DEPT CYCLEC..,

VACUUM STATION GPEN POF...

PPE 2023-06-30
SEWER RECEIPTS FY 23/24 OP...
GIS TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

OPEN PO FOR DIESEL,OLL AND...

EPA METHOD 625 5vVOCS

EPA METHOD 624 VOCS
SM52108 BOD

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA 200.8 METALS/200.7 ME...
TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA 200.8 VETALS/200.7 ME...

WASTE WATER OPEN PO FY23...

WASTE WATER DEPT CYCLEA...

ANNUAL USE OF CRUSHER FiN...

WASTE WATER DEPT CPEN PO.
EPA 200.8 METALS/200.7 ME...
TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA METHOD 624 VOCS
SM52108 BOD

EPA METHOD 625 SVOCS

JCH LABOR

ENM-10 FLOAT LEVEL SENSOR
PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

WASTE WATER OPEN PO FY 2...

WASTE WATER CEPT OPEN PO...

QUARTERLY WET TEST

POWER GEAR 4 FT PHONE €O...
16" TOOL BAG 34-POCKET OP.,,
PACIFIC 3 PAIRS 26" RUBBER ..,
PACIFIC 3 PAIRS 26" RUBRER ..,

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Number

505-3904-43780
505-3504-48598
505-3204-43815
505-3904-45601

..505-3904-43780

505-3904-43780
505-3904-41228
505-3904-43316

. 505-3904-43465

505-3904-44615

. 505-3904-44615

505-3904-44615
505-3904-45601
505-3904-48599

.505-3904-48599

505-3904-43770
505-3%04-41226
505-3204-43780
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43775
505-3904-44607
505-3904-43780

Fund 505 - Solid Waste Taotal:

506-4005-43815
506-4005-43750
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43815
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43780
505-4005-41226
505-4005-48798
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43598
506-4005-48558
506-4005-48598
506-4005-18598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43465
505-4005-43780
506-4005-47415

..506-4005-43780

506-4005-48598
506-4005-48528
506-4005-48558
506-4005-48528
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-41226
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43775
506-4005-48598
506-4005-44606
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-446Q7

Amount

600.00
1,175.41
243.76
52,021.26
628.42
29.06
531.17
4,832.57
22276
200.00
200.00
200.00
22,845.72
2,612.16
7,454.08
100.00
580.73
600.00
2,760.46
164.89
55.48

109,543.63

10,828.99
600.00
1,175.41
243.75
9,879.24
30.93
141.46
4,587.33
22813
75.58
225.00
100.00
120.00
47.97
175.00
534
70.00
171.82
1,228.28
753,75
18.84
70,00
79.20
200,00
240.00
450,00
1,062.08
395.00
142.22
600C.00
376.73
1,800.00
21.02
49,88
18,99
38.99

656.71

8/1/20G23 9:38:37 AM

Paga 7 of 12



EOM AP REPORT
Vendor Name

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL AMAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL..,
HALE ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL..
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL...
CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 508 - Golf Course
TDS

SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOL...

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
B & H CILCO.

B & HOCILCO.
CONSOLIDATED ELEC DIST.
XEROX CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

NI RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TDS

YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE C...
VERIZON WIRELESS

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

Fund: 509 - Muni Alrport
CHAD ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..
CHAD ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..
CHAD ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..
CHAD ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..
CHAD ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
XEROX CORP.

VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 600 - Internal Serv
WEX BANK
XEROX CORP.

Payable Number

1H43-Q714-31RX
2306745
2306745
2306745
2306745
2306745
2307151
2307151
2307151
2307151
2307151
2307516
2307516

C-D JULY 2023

06182023

2741

PPE 2023-06-30
55084

55084
4036-1065332
4495256
A-BJULY 2023
PPE 2023-07-14
7182023
812920
9939685851
187905

197905

399719

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

PPE 2023-06-30
2154-7
2162-120998
4495256
9539685851

90211954
4495256

Post Date

07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/07/2023
07/07/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/20/2023
07/21/2023
07/26/2023
07/26/2023
07/27{2023
07/27/2023
07/27/2023

07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/06/2023
07/12/2023
07/18/2023
07/18/2023
07/26/2023

07/13/2023
07/18/2023

Description {ltem)

ECOWITT WIRELESS RAIN GA...
EPA METHOD 300.0 ANIONS
EPA METHOD 16648

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA MEETHOD 365.1 TOTAL P...
SM 4500 NORG C TKN
$M5210B BOD

EPA 200.8 METALS/200.7 ME...
TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA METHOD 624 VOCS

EPA METHOD 625 5VOCS

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA 200.8 METALS/200.7 ME...
WASTE WATER DEPT CYCLE C...

GCLF COURSE OPEN PO FY 22...
SUN COUNTRY GHIN FEES FOR..
PPE 2023-06-30

DIESEL FUEL

UNLEADED GAS

200 AMP "J" TYPE FUSE FOR T..
GOLF COURSE GPEN PO FY23/..
GOLF COURSE CYCLE A&B OP...
PPE 7/1/23 - 7/14/23

GOLF COURSE OPEN PO FY 22...
OPEN PO ANNUAL FY 23-24 Y...
GOLF COURSE OPEN PO FY23/...
DEWALT AIR COMPRESSOR 60...
40 GAL 3PT HOOK UP SPRAYER..
12 V TRANSEER UTILITY PUMP...

BASIC SERVICE SET UP FEE
AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE PER...
HR MANAGEMENT SET UP FEE
FUEL SERVICING YEARLY SET ...
PILOT LOUNGE SET UP - 1 TIME
PPE 2023-06-3C

OPEN PO F¥22/23 SIERRA ELE..,
ABS SENSOR

AIRPORT OPEN PO FY23/24
AIRPORT OPEN PG FY23/24

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Number

506-4005-44607
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
505-4005-48598
505-4005-48593
506-4005-48508
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43780
Fund 506 - WWTP Total:

508-4303-43780
508-4303-37316
508-4303-41226
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43780
508-4303-412286
508-4303-43780
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43775
508-4303-44613
508-4303-44613
508-4303-44607
Fund 508 - Golf Course Total:

509-4403-48598
509-4403-48598
509-4403-48598
509-4403-48598
509-4403-48593
509-4403-41226
509-4403-43780
509-4403-47420
509-4403-43465
508-4403-43775

Fund 509 - Muni Airport Total:

FUEL FOR VEHICLE/EQUIPME...
FLEET DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24

600-7003-43316
600-7003-43465

Fund 600 - Internal Serv Total:

Grand Total:

Amount

59,99
225,00
95.00
94,55
45,00
875.00
120.00
35.00
36.60
100.00
225,00
5.34
70.00

7,255.,49

45,507.90

600.00
30,00
63.07

921.34

623.13

231.11

152.22

2,145.63
64.34

600.00

903.51
80.08

860,99

549.99

219.99

B,084.40

12,000.00
5,000.00
10,000.00
7,000,00
5,000,00
56.57
992.52
146.24
53.45
123.80
40,372.59

166.62
133.66
300.28

e e TR
7,467,203.22

B/1/2023 $:38:37 AM

Page 8 of 12



EOM AP REPORT

Fund Summary
Fund
101 - General
201 - Corrections
209 - Fire
211 - Law Enforce Prot
214 - Lodgers Tax
216 - Muni Street
293 - Vet Wall Perp
294 - State Library

295 - Muni Pool
296 - PO GRT

298 - PD Donations

303 - Vet Wall
306-Clt Uti
315 - Cl Reserve

320 - USDA WATER 5YSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

360 - NMFA PROJECTS

370 - WATER TRUST BOARD PROJECTS

403 - Pledge State

501 - Cemetary

502 - Util Office - Pool

503 - Electric
504 - Water

505 - Solld Waste
506 - WWTP

508 - Golf Course

509 - Muni Alrport
600 - internal Sery

Account Number
101-1000-43557
101-1001-41226
101-1001-43465
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43770
101-1001-43775
101-1001-44606
101-1002-41226
101-1002-43770
101-1002-43775
101-1003-41226
101-1003-43465
101-1003-43775
101-1004-41226
101-1004-42720
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43775
101-1004-43815
101-1004-48539
101-1005-41226
101-1006-42720
101-1006-43775
101-1006-44606
101-1006-44607
101-1006-48598

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

ATTORNEY FEES-GOVER...

RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
RETIREE INSURANCE
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-A...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA..,
OTHER CONTRACTUALS...

RETIREE INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-C...
TELEPHONE

QFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Payment Dates: 7/1/2025 - 7/31/2023
Report Summary

Payment Amount
183,594.22
390.00
17,745.67
1,590,62
5,826.37
2,691.79
600,00
353,25
5,739.51
143,054.59
314,10
148.69
5,475.00
540.75
5,435,121.88
3,251.25
20,642,97
24,064.44
1,421.10
20,643.20
338,313.62
51,871.40
109,543.63
45,507,890
8,084.40
40,372.59
300,28
7,467,203.22

Payment Amount
5,422.26
301.27
297.01
24447
2,988.00
276.43.
12.41
87.74
3,627.99
194,04
310.39
282.16
320,91
677.02
490,00
4,465.38
483.15
248.25
10,828,99
534.35
243.79
100,00
10%.99
13.98
1,934.25
860.72

B/1/2023 9:38:37 AM

Page 9 of 12



ECM AP REPORT

Account Number
101-1007-41226
101-1007-42310
101-1007-42720
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43465
101-1007-43770
101-1067-43775
101-1007-43815
101-1007-47420
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48599
101-1008-41226
101-1008-43316
101-1008-43775
101-1608-44607
101-1009-41226
101-1009-43465
101-1009-43775
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44615
101-1009-47415
101-1010-41226
101-1010-43775
101-1010-48598
101-1011-41226
101-1011-43775
101-1012-41226
101-1012-43775
101-1013-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1014-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43455
101-1014-43775
101-1014-44607
101-1014-47410
101-1016-41226
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43815
101-1018-46732
101-1018-48598
101-1040-43465
101-1099-34343
101-1099-34348
201-1503-44805
201-1303-48710
209-1603-42720
205-1603-43465
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43815
200-1603-46730
209-1603-47415
211-2003-425135
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44613
214-2503-47597
214-2560-60725

Account Summary

Account Name

RETIREE INSURANCE
PER DIEM-POLICE DEPT
EMPLCOYEE TRAINING-P...
GAS & OIl.

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

MAINTENANCE VEHICLE...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL S...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

TELEPHOME

FIELD SUPP-CODE ENF/...
RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI R...
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS..

RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS 8 0OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MA...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHCNE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY...
MAINTENANCE CONTRA...

RETIREE INSURANCE
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SCFTWA....
GENERAL LIABILITY INSU...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
ANIMAL POUND FEES

RENT OF PUBLIC FACILIT...

AUTO/LAB/DWI/IUD ED

CARE OF PRISONERS-CO...
Employee Tralning & Tra...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA...
INSURANCE (NON EMPL,.,
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS..

EMPLOYEE TRAINING
UNIFORM & EQUIPMENT
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

8% ADVERTISING/MARK...

GRANTS TO SUB-RECIPL..

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Payment Amount
2,277.14
291.48
70.49
8,660.59
311.86
240.60
1,256.04
10,942.99
316.53
1,346.18
58,656.,50
227.78
772.89
24839
78.00
161.19
1,200.47
144.75
1,996.62
428.76
1,658.63
195.43
93.11
16,270.74
553.15
140.38
244.63
85.32
154.60
385.03
534.14
2,310.44
37.12
127.26
881.64
53.82
413.21

' 31,456.32
243,76
1,984.42
1,175.42
297.01
25.00
250.00
60,00
330.00
1,388.79
334.14
366.37
656,39
2,722.00
11,806.00
471,98
73,51
571.50
945,61
827.64
4,998.73

8/1/2023 9:38:37 AM

Fage 10 of 12



EOM AP REPORT

Account Number
216-4503-43316
293-5103-44810
294-5003-43465
294-5003-43775
294-5003-60834
205-4803-34355
295-4303-41226
295-4803-43465
295-4803-43775
295-4803-43780
295-4803-44607
296-2403-44513
296-2403-8G810
298-2103-45607
303-4703-43775
306-6103-48598
315-8001-10136
320-6603-80860
320-6603-90905
320-6603-950910
360-7009-80847
370-7008-48598
370-7019-80847
403-1203-12918
403-1203-12919
403-1203-12952
403-1203-12967
403-1203-50925
501-1803-43780
501-1803-47415
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43465
502-3601-43735
502-3601-43770
502-3601-43775
£02-3601-43780
502-3601-43815
502-3601-44506
503-3702-41226
503-3702-42720
503-3702-43465
503-3702-43770
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43815
503-3702-44615
503-3702-47420
503-3702-48598
503-3702-50795
504-3803-41226
504-3803-43770
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-43815
504-3803-44607
504-3803-47415
504-3803-48598

Account Summary

Account Name
GAS & OIL

COLUMBARIUM EXPENS...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPRONE

STATE LIBRARY GRANT-S...

POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL
RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-MUNI POGL

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI P...

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPM...

MISC, EXPENSES
TELEPHONE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PPRF-4968 TECHNOLOGY..

INFRASTRUCTURE

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL
DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ROADWAYS AND BRIDG...
CWPAPPRE-2613 TORC ...
CWPA PPRF-2737 TORC ...

PPRF-5652 ELECTRIC TR...
PPRF-4967 OPERATING

COMMITMENTS & OTHE...

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS..

RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
POSTAGE & MAIL SERVL..
SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA...

OFFICE SUPPLIES
RETIREE {INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-EL...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SCFTWA..,

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHOGLESALE POWER CO...

RETIREE INSURANCE
SUBSCRIPTION/DUES
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

WATER CONSERVATION..,
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA...
FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER ...
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS..

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Payment Amount
2,691,79
600,00
86.95
166.35
99,85
100.00
80.20
31.19
28.44
5,285.66
214,02
100,98
142,953.61
314.10
148.69
5.475.00
540,75
1,284,350.37
5,128,689.65
22,081.86
3,251.25
15,752.10
4,890.87
690.58
7,598.71
8,612,15
7,150,59
12.41
42110
1,000.00
514,10
460,37
10,000.00
531141
271.94
801,73
2,707.25
576.40
794.40
1,650.00
133.66
2,011.00
242.48
11,898.38
20,302.73
176.13
3,748.16
3,735.42
293,621.26
530.94
25.00
69.47
19,461.34
1,504.85
11,072,712
62.92
3,277.50
15,850.67

8/1/72023 9:38:37 AM

Page 11 of 12



EOM AP REPORT Payment Dates: 7/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Payment Amount
505-3904-41226 RETIREE INSURANCE 1,111.90
505-3904-43316 GAS & OIL 4,832 57
505-3904-43403 REGULAR BUILDING MA... 2,760.46
505-3904-43465 RENT GF EQUIPMENT 222,76
505-3904-43770 SUBSCRIPTION & DUES 100,00
505-3904-43775 TELEPHONE 164.89
505-3904-43780 UTILITIES 2,514.19
505-3904-43815 SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA.... 11,072.75
505-3904-44607 FIELD SUPPLIES-S0LID ... 55.48
505-3904-44615 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 600.00
505-3904-45601 WASTE DISPOSAL 74,866,98
505-3904-48598 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,17541
505-3904-48599 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 5. 10,066.24
506-4005-41226 RETIREE INSURANCE 283,68
506-4005-43316 GAS & OIL 75.58
506-4005-13465 RENT OF EQUIPMENT 171.82
506-4005-43775 TELEPHONE 376.73
506-4005-43780 UTILITIES 19,612.78
506-4005-43815 SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA... 11,072.74
506-4005-44606 OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.02
506-4005-44507 FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTE... 187.85
506-4005-47415 MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS.. 753.75
506-4005-48598 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,364.62
506-4005-48798 VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSB... 4,587.33
508-4303-37316 MISC INCOME-GOLF €O... 30,00
508-4303-41226 RETIREE INSURANCE 127.41
508-4303-43465 RENT GF EQUIPMENT 1,055.73
508-4303-43775 TELEPHONE 80.08
508-4303-43780 UTILITIES 3,345.63
508-4303-44607 FIELD SUPPLIES 1,995.57
508-4303-44613 NON-CAPITAL ITEMS 1,449.98
509-4403-41226 RETIREE INSURANCE 56.57
509-4403-43465 RENT OF EQUIPMENT 53.46
509-4403-43775 TELEPHONE 123.80
509-4403-43780 UTILITIES 992,52
509-4403-47420 MAINTENANCE VEH/EQU.. 146.24
508-4403-48598 PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 35,000.00
600-7003-43316 GAS & OIL 166.62
600-7003-43465 RENT QF EQUIPMENT I 133,66

Grand Total:

7,467,203.22

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Payiment Amount
#¥None** ] . 1,467,203.22
Grand Total: 7,467,203.22

8/1/2023 9:38:37 AM Page 12 of 12



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: G.1

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Water Update

DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 4, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Gonzales

Summary/Background:

Water Update.

Recommendation:

Presentation only.

Attachments:

e N/A
e (lick here to enter text.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Click here to enter text.

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Click here to enter text

Approved For Submittal By: [X| Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[J] Approved L] Denied ClOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 8-9-2023




City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: g &

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: ELECTRIC RATE RECOMMENDATION

DEPARTMENT: ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: August 1, 2023

SUBMITTED BY:  BO EASLEY, ELECTRIC DEPT. MANAGER

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: CRAIG BROWN, 1898 & CO., BO EASLEY, ELECTRIC DEPT.

Summary/Background:

PRESENTATION REGARDING THE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE ELECTRIC RATE INCREASES.

Recommendation:

Discussion/Action

Attachments:

e ELECTRIC RATE RECOMMENDATION PRESENTATION

Fiscal Impact (Finance): NfA

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [] City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(1 Approved L1 Denied []Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-9-2023




s TRUTH OR NEW MEXICO
CONSEQUENCES

8

MEDONNELL

Electric Rate
Recommendations

August 9, 2023
Craig Brown, 1898 & Co. | Part of Burns & McDonnell




Why is a rate increase necessary for the Electric
Utility?
- TorC has not raised electric rates in over 20 years.

« The cost of providing services has increased dramatically in that time period

- TorC is severely under-recovering its Power Supply Costs

« The Energy Cost Adjustment (ECA) is designed to be a pass through of power
supply costs.

« The current rate is 4.14 cents per kWh and TorC pays 8.82 cents per k\Wh

» TorC has been forced to stop any capital investment into maintaining
the existing system and stopped all transfers to the general fund

 TorC’s cash position is well below industry standards for minimum
operating balance.

AT OF BURNS JMSDONNELL © 2021 1898 & Co., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. All rights reserved.



Recommendations for Rate Adjustments

1. Build back a capital outlay budget of $1.5 million per year to return
to maintaining the electric system

2. Build up the ECA rate back to collecting 100% of power supply
costs over three years

3. 5.0% Base Rate increase in FY 2024
4. Meet minimum financial targets by 2027

5. Adjust rate structure to recover fixed customer costs in the
Customer Charge

18985

5T OF BURNS RIEDONNELL © 2021 1898 & Co., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Campany, Inc. All rights reserved



Residential Rate Design

Present Recommended
Description Rate Rate

Residential
Customer Charge (S/bill) S 8.00 S 18.00
Energy Charge ($/kWh) 3 0.0900 S 0.0813
Energy Cost Adjustment Charge (S/kWh) S 0.0414 S 0.0621

Average Residential customer
uses 600 kWh per month and

Typical Customer Bills under Existing and Recommended Rates

Billed | Existing
Rate Class Energy Demand B|II “

will see an increase of about
$17 per month.

kWh
Monthly
Residential 400 $60.56 $75.36 $14.80
Residential 600 $86.84 5104.04 $17.20
Residential 800 5113.12 $132.72 $19.60
Residential 1,200 $165.68 $190.08 $24.40
Residential 1,500 $205.10 $233.10 $28.00

18983

OF BURNS RIDONKELL 1898 & Co., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. All rights reserved



Small Commercial Rate Design

Rate Class: Small Commercial

Present Recommended
Description Rate Rate

Small Commercial
Customer Charge (S/bill)

1 Phase S 10.00 $ 20.00
3 Phase S 12.00 S 22.00
Energy Charge ($/kWh) S 0.0946 $ 0.0888
Energy Cost Adjustment Charge ($/kwh) $ 0.0414 $ 0.0621

Typical Customer Bills under Existing and Recommended Rates

Existing
Rate Class Bl | Bl | Change

kWh > S $
Monthly
Small Commercial 1,000 $146.00 $170.90 $524.90
Small Commercial 1,500 $214.00 $246.35 $32.35
Small Commercial 2,500 $350.00 $397.25 $47.25
Small Commercial 4,000 $554.00 $623.60 $69.60
Small Commercial 5,000 $690.00 $774.50 $84.50
Small Commercial 7,500 $1,030.00 $1,151.75 $121.75

18982

A7 OF BURNS JHSDONNELL 1898 & Co., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. All rights reserved



PA

Large Commercial Rate Design

898

O 2
BURNS [MIDONNELL

Rate Class: Large Commercial

Present Recommended
Description Rate Rate

Large Commercial
Customer Charge ($/bill)

1Phase 5 23.25 S 150.00
3 Phase S 2550 S 175.00
Demand Charge ($/kW) S 8.00 $ 10.00
Energy Charge (S/kWh) S 0.0766 S 0.0593
Energy Cost Adjustment Charge ($/kWh S 0.0414 S 0.0621

Typical Customer Bills under Existing and Recommended Rates

Billed | Existing
Rate Class Energy Demand Bill “
kw ] S

kwh $
Monthly
Large Commercial 10,000 25 $1,403.25 $1,614.00 $210.75
Large Commercial 10,000 30 $1,443.25 $1,664.00 $220.75
Large Commercial 15,000 40 $2,113.25 $2,371.00 $257.75
Large Commercial 15,000 55 $2,233.25 $2,521.00 5287.75
Large Commercial 30,000 70 $4,123.25 $4,492.00 $368.75
Large Commercial 30,000 90 54,283.25 $4,692.00 $408.75

' 1898 & Co., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. All rights reserved.




HKAXXXAXXXK
XXX XX
XX XXXXX
XAXAXXXKXXX
XXX XXXX
XAXAXXKXXX
XX XXXXX

X
v
t
O
o
o
<




Financial Forecast Under Existing Rates

Summary Financial Forecast Under Existing Rates
Description

Revenue
Base Rate Revenue
ECA Revenue
Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Revenue Requirements
Power Supply
Operating Expenses
Debt Service
Capital Outlay
Other Expenses
Total Revenue Requirements

Net Annual Cash Flow

18983

P X
T OF BURNS JMIDONNELL

Fiscal Year July 1 - June 30

2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027

$4588,500  $4,609,300  $4,593,900  $4,565,900  $4,519,400  $4,444,600
$1,810,000  $1,816,700  $1,807,600  $1,792,500  $1,768,800  $1,732,400
$671,000 $498,600 $503,600 $508,600 $513,700 $518,800
$7,069,500  $6,924,600  $6,905,100  $6,867,000  $6,801,900  $6,695,800
$3,755600  $4,000,000  $4,499,800  $4,596,800  $4,676,300  $4,727,000
$1,605,000  $2,400,500  $2,269,800  $2,360,600  $2,454,900  $2,553,000
$93,600 $167,700 $156,400 $172,000 $172,000 $172,000
$33,100 $0  $1,500,000  $1,500,000  $1,500,000  $1,500,000
$1,824,100 $244,200 $245,000 $245,800 $246,600 $247,400
$7,311,400  $6,812,400  $8,671,000  $8,875200  $9,049,800  $9,199,400
($241,900) $112,200  ($1,765,900) ($2,008,200) ($2,247,900) ($2,503,600)

1898 & Cao., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. All nights reserved.




BCEO

Key Financial Metrics Under Existing Rates

18983

AT OF BURNS JHEDONNELL

Key Financial Metrics Under Existing Rates
Fiscal Year July 1 - June 30

Description BT BT DT P T I T

Operating Cash Balance

Beginning Balance $1,233,893 $991,993 51,104,193 ($661,707) ($2,669,907) (54,917,807)
Annual Cash Flow ($241,900) $112,200  ($1,765,900) ($2,008,200) ($2,247,900)  ($2,503,600)
Ending Cash Balance $991,993 $1,104,193 ($661,707) ($2,669,907) ($4,917,807) ($7,421,407)
Days Cash on Hand 69 64 (34) (139) (250) (371)

Debt Service Coverage

Operating Revenues $7,069,547 $6,924,553 $6,905,098 $6,867,001 $6,801,905 $6,695,871
Operating Expeneses ($5,360,576)  ($6,400,512) ~ ($6,769,627) ($6,957,432) ($7,131,198)  ($7,280,009)
Net Revenues $1,708,971 $524,041 $135,471 ($90,430) ($329,293) (5584,138)
Debt Service P&I Paid $93,638 $167,670 $156,421 $172,017 $172,017 $172.017
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 18.25 3.13 0.87 (0.53) (1.91) (3.40)

1898 & Co., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. All nghis reserved.




Slide &

BCEO

Take off 2021
Brown, Craig E, 2023-05-15T718:41:46.687



Proposed Rate Adjustments

Summary Financial Forecast Under Proposed Rates

Description

Revenue
Base Revenue Under Existing Rates
Base Rate Adjustment

Additional Rate Revenue

Purchased Power Cost
- Energy Cost Adjustment Revenue Under Existing Rates
ECA Adjustment
Additional ECA Revenue
Purchase Power Cost In Relation to ECA Revenues

Total Rate Revenue Under Proposed Rates
Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Total Revenue Requirements

Net Annual Cash Flow
Days Cash on Hand

I 898 Q_\ Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Co.

T8 BURNS RMEDONNELL

Fiscal Year July 1 - June 30

2023 ] 202a | 2025 | 2026 _} 2027

$4,609,300  $4,593,900  $4,565,900  $4,519,400  $4,444,600
5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%|
$0 $229,700 $228,300 $226,000 $222,200
$4,000,000  $4,499,800  $4,596,800  $4,676,300  $4,727,000
$1,816,700  $1,807,600  $1,792,500  $1,768,800  $1,732,400
50.0% 50.0% 16.0% 4.0%|
$0 $903,800  $2,240,700  $2,847,800  $2,970,100
($2,183,300) ($1,788,400)  ($563,600) ($59,700) ($24,500)
$6,426,000  $7,535,000  $8,827,400  $9,362,000  $9,369,300
$498,600 $503,600 $508,600 $513,700 $518,800
$6,924,600  $8,038,600 59,336,000  $9,875700  $9,888,100
$6,812,400  $8,671,000  $8,875200  $9,049,800  $9,199,400
$112,200 ($632,400) $460,800 $825,900 $688,700
64 27 50 91 124
3.13 8.11 13.83 15.95 15.16

1598 & Co., a division of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. All rights reserved

10



898%

PART OF BURNS WCDONNELL




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: G.3

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Award Recommendation for RFP #23-24-001 250KVA Transformers
DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: August 2, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Mindee Holguin, CPO

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager or Bo Easley, Electric Manager

Summary/Background: RFP #23-24-001 for Five (5) Each Refurbished Electrical Transformers was advertised
for two consecutive weeks and posted on the City’s website. Proposals were due on July 27, 2023 at 2:00
pm. Evaluations were performed on July 27, 2023. Only one (1) bid was received and deemed responsive.

Recommendation:

CPO and Electric Dept Manager’s Recommendation for Award is Western United Electric Supply

Attachments:
Click here to enter text
e Western United Electric Bid Sheet

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Cost is $165105.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [X] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. © c« here o =nier i=xt Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

[] Approved L] Denied CJother: .

File Name: CC agendas 8-9-2023




City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
City (675) 740-7597 Fax (575) 894-0363

NOTICE OF AWARD

August 2, 2023

Western United Electric Supply
Attn: Estevan Sisneros
esisnieros(@wue.coop

7311 La Morada P1 NW/
Albuquerque, NM 87120
505-346-9572

Re:  Notice of Award of RFP#23-24-001 Five (5) Each Refurbished Transformers
Dear Mzr. Sisneros,

The Evaluation Committee for the above mentioned Request for Proposal (RFP) has selected your
company to provide the services as listed in RFP #23-24-001 Five (5) Each Refurbished
Transformers 250 KVA Single Phase Pad Mount. The City of Truth or Consequences’ Commission
approved the award on August 9, 2023.

If you agtee to accept this award, please print and sign the signature page of the agreement. Please
email to procurement(@torcnm.org, no later than Friday, August 4, 2023.

We will send you an executed copy of the agreement for your records after the City of Truth or
Consequences’ Commission approves it on August 9, 2023. You may not begin work until the
Commission has approved the agreement. Any work that you perform will require an approved,
signed purchase order prior to the work beginning.

We look forward to the execution of this contract and to working with your firm. Should you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 575-952-0490.

Sincerely, K—_\

Sl

Mindee Holguin
Chief Procurement Officer

Attachments: City of Truth or Consequences Professional Services Agreement



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFE)
POR FIVE {8) EACH REFURBISHED ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMERS

July 12,2023

Enclosed you will find.an RFP for fve(5) eachreconditioned wanstbrmers (TRANSFORMERS) for the
City. of Truth or Consequinces, WM Eledtrie Depdrtment. All pertingnt information is contained
within.

The RFP due dute i Thursdey July 27% 2023, at 2:00 pom. MST. The RFP will be reviewsd
boginning Friday July 28™, 2023, at the électrical departmant offices in Trath or Consequences.
Award for the ransformers will be August 9, 2023 alter the Clty Commrission ineeting:

Should you neet clarification on amy pact of this RFP pledse contact, Mindee Holguin, Chief
Progurement Officer at 575.952.0490 or email prosuremenii@itorenm.arg.

Thank you forreviewing this information and partleipating i our RFP jwocess.

Sincerely,

%UAW@@W Ol

Mindes Holguin :
Chief Procurement Officer _ |
City of Truth or Consequences i
Pl 575-852-0490 | precuremenkfioreni.org, :

City of T or C New Mexico 1
505 Bims 8t, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES-RFP NOTICE TRANSFORMERS <-

Request Tor praposals will be received by the Procurement Department ofthe. City of Truth or
Consequences (City), 505 §ims, Truth o Congequences NM, §7901, untlf 2:00 p.m.,
prevailing tine on Juns 27%, 2023, for TRANSFORMERS. Fmall submissions are also
aceeptable,

The Blecttical Department Maoager and stafl will then evalnate them for compliance and
searp aecardingly, Award for the transformers is expected August 9, 2023 after City
Commission meating,

The suecesstul respondent shall deliver the transformers FOB tothe City of Truth or
Cimséguences Blectrie Utility Shop located at 404 East Joffrs Strest, Teoth of Congequetices, NM
872071, All applicable: destination, fsight or oflver charges shall be included in the price
provided,

Award ariterla based on best valus for the City of T or CNM:

Cirlteria Points
Price 050
Earliest delivery date 0-50
Toisl 100

Rospondents with the tofal lighest score are candidates for award.

Prapogals shall npt to exceed five 8-1/2" % 11" pages and must besubmitted 1 a ssaled
envelop, addressed ATTN: Mindee Holguin, Chief Procurement Officer, City of Truth er
Consequences, 505 Sims, Truth or Consequences NM, 87901, The outside of the envelope
nwst be matked TRANSFORMERS and the saspondents name and address shall be shown
hereon, BEmail submissions are also aceeptable method of submission. Email propesals o
Procurement@ioronm org.

All eosts must be provided on the wquired cost proposal form attaelied. All blank spaces for
proposul prices must be filled in, in ink, or type written, and the proposal cost form must be
fufly ¢ompleted and executed when submitied, Ary exeeptions will be evaluated for sultability
and acceptance isat the sole discretion of the City,

The Clty may waive any informalities or minor defiects or reject any and all proposals. Any
proposal may be withdrawn prior to the scheduled due date of the propesals or authorized

postponement thereof, N6 respondent may withdraw iheir proposal within thirty (60) days
after the actual due date and the price proposed shall be good for 60 days.

All applicable mws, orditunces and the rules dnd regulations ofull authotittes having jurisdiction

aver the City and State of N& shall apply to the conteaet thraughout.

City of T or C New Mexico 2
505 Sims St, Truth or Gonseguences, N 87201




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES COST PROPOSAL FOR FIVE (5) EACH
REFURBISHED TRANSFOMERS

Te:  Mindee Helguin, Chiel Procurement Offleer
PH. 575-952.0490 | procurement@torenm. org
508 Stms St.
Troth ar Consetuences, W 87901

Teansformer 250KV A Single Phase Pad Mount, 12470/GRODY7 7200 - 240/120, Loop Feed, Dead

Front

 Bon @ § 32 3 ()’L,\ i gach,

Didliveiy dite Tor Equipment: 2,03 WwEERS

‘I’otalm.:ﬁwj_lgsl ]05 00

A complete ligt of specifications for nll transformets and related components belng provided
by the respondent shall be submilted with all preposals. Failureto do so may disqualify your

praposal,

N Um're'h Elﬁcﬂz\c gu-??"‘if

Respondents Name {Please print or type)

1% LA morapa PC Age.

Addrass % gz

Stanatuee of Offtecr of Company

-
Esrevaw $ienerpas
Mame of Officer (Please priut or Lypa)

7/3‘{/33

Date

508 ~3Ylo— P57
Cell Phunel

ESISNE oS PR, o
Email Address

CRy of T or C Naw Mexico
505 Sims 81, Truth of Consequsnces, NM 87901

N ENTO



QUOTATION

. Western United Electric Supply Corp

Order Number
7311 La Morada PFINW 066981
Albuguerque, NM 87120
Us Ordar Date Page
505-346.9572 07/24/2023 12:00:39 1ofl

Quote Expires On: 07/31/2023

Pricing and lead times are subject fo change at time of shipment due to market volatility

Bill To: Ship Tet

City of Truth or Consequences City of Truth or Congequences

505 SIMS STREET 505 SIMS STREET

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 27901 TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901
Us us '

575-894-6675

Attn: INVOICES . . Requested By: Bo Basley
Customer ID: 10250

PO Number Ship Route Taker
250K VA 1Ph Pad  HSISNEROS
Queantities ' Pricing

e 1D voM Tl Fxtended

Ordemdl Allocat Ramafm‘m U?ﬁ‘ir’ ;¢ Siea g‘ Tteme Descrivtion _— Prige Price

5.00 0.00 5.00 EA 250KVA 1PH PAD 12470GRDY/7200 EA 33,021.006000 165,105.00
1.0 Transformer 250K VA 1PH PAD 240/120 L0

Loop Feed, Dead Front
Q76497
30-32 weeks

otal Lines: 1 SUB-TOTAL:  165,05.00 :

TAX: 0.00
AMOUNT DUE; 165,105.00
.8, Dollars

Bifective July 1, 2022, Colorado imposes a retail delivery fea of $0.28 on all deliverles by motor vehicle to a location in Colorado
with at least one item of tangible personal property subject to state sales or use tax. The foe will be assessed nt the time of
shipment and included on your invoice.

19.1.3681 - 89/231%



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
OWNER AND SUPPLIER

. THIS IS AN AGREEMENT made as of August 9, 2023 between the CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO (OWNER) and WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC SUI:"PLY
(SUPPLIER).

Transformer 250K VA Single Phase Pad Mount, 12,470/GRIDY/7200 - 240/120, Loop Feed, Dead Front

HEREAS the OWNER has determined that WESTERN UNITED ELECYTRIC SUPPLY. is the
most quaiifiod based on the criteria stated in the Request for Proposals #23-24-001 and

Sea. @ $_33,021,00 __ each, Total = §_165,105.00

Delivery date fox Equipment: 30-32 WELKS

TERM: The Term of this agreement shall begin on August 09, 2023 and end 30-32 weeks, once
products are delivered. This agreement will not automatically renew.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, The patties hereto have executed This Agreement to be effective as
of the date first above written,

OWNER: - : ‘ SUPPLIER:

City of Truth or Consequences Western United Electric Supply
305 Sims Street _ 7311 La Morada PI NE
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 Albuquerque, NM 87120

(Signature) / (Sanature)”

Date: Date: 3/ 'Z/; 3

Page 1 of 1



City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

Agenda Ttem #: 524

SUBJECT: Approval of Purchase Requisitions Over $20,000

DEPARTMENT: Finance
DATE SUBMITTED: August 4, 2023
SUBMITTED BY: Mindee Holguin, CPO

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Kristie Wilson, Finance Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution No 46 20/21 Execution of Contracts; Grant Agreements; Memoranda of Understanding; Joint
Powers Agreements; Settlement Agreements; Purchases (Contract and Purchases More Than $20,000)

Recommendation:

Approval Recommended by Finance Director

Attachments:

e Listing of Purchase Requisitions $20,000 or More
e Purchase Requisitions, Procurement Documentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Choose anitem.

As Per Total on Listing of Purchase Requisitions

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an item.

Click here to enter text

Approved For Submittal By: I Department Director

Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [X Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.

Final Approval: [X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text,
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.

] Approved L] Denied [CJOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC agendas 8-9-2023




PURCHASE REQUISITION APPROVAL

COMMISSION MEETING 08/09/2023

2023-24 Fiscal Year

] . : : S . . P
-~ Number Vendor Name " - Description Requested By -. Department Total Amount T;t::urement
50384 Parkhilt Registration Renewal Andy Alvarez Solid Waste $ 2254200
50448 Wilson & Company On Call Grant Management Services Traci Alvarez Community Dev | $  70,000.00
50457 Mauldin Drilling Well 8 Repairs Amie Castaneda Water $  55,000.00
$ 147,542.00

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, Clerk-Treasurer Daté

Amanda Forrister, Mayor Date




REQUISITION

Requisition #: 90384
Date: 07/26/2023
Vendor #: 6058
ISSUED TO: PARKHILL SMITH & COOPER SHIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 505 Sims St.
4222 85TH ST, Truth or Consequences, NM 87501

LUBBOCK, TX 79423~

1 0 REGISTRATION RENEWAL 0.00 505-3204-48599 22,542.00

PO Description: REGISTRATION RENEWAL

Detailed Description:

JUNE 18, 2024~ JUNE 18,2029
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES RECYCLING AND WASTE COLLECTION CENTER REGISTRATION RENEWAL
SEE ATT: SIGNGED FROPQSAL. TO BE APPROVED AT NEXT COMM. MEETING.

SUBTOTAL: 20,800.00
. TOTAL TAX: 1,742.00
Authorized By: SHIPPING: 556

TOTAL 22,542.00




REQUISITION

Requisition #: 90448
Date: 08/01/2023
Vendor #: 7982
ISSUED TO: WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENGINEEl §HIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
4401 MASTHEAD ST NE SUITE 150 505 Sims St.
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87109~ Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

1 0 ON CALL GRANT MANAGEMENT SERVICE! 0,00 101-1010-48598 70,000.00

PO Description: GRANT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Detailed Description:

SUBTOTAL: 70,000.00
. TOTAL TAX: 0.00
Authorized By: SHIPPING. 500

TOTAL 70,000.00




REQUISITION

Requisition #: 90457
Date: 08/02/2023
Vendor #: 1734
ISSUED TO: MAULDIN DRILLING, LLC SHIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
P.O. BOX 131 505 Sims St.
WILLIAMSBURG, NM 87942 Truth or Consequences, NM 87501

1 0 WELL 8 REPAIRS 0.00 504-3803-47415 55,000.00

PO Description: WELL 8 REPAIRS
Detailed Description:
WELL 8 REPAIRS

SUBTOTAL: 55,000.00
- TOTAL TAX: (.00
Authorized By: SHIPPING 336

TOTAL 55,000.00




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: G.J5

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for Sierra Co. Chamber of Commerce
DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: July 31, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Tammy Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission approval of Sierra Co. Chamber of Commerce application and contract for Community Art Park
Billboard (1) year rental.

Recommendation:
The applicant requested 51,500.00 and the LTAB recommended to fully fund this project.

Attachments:
e Sierra Co. Chamber of Commerce Application
e Sierra Co. Chamber of Commerce Contract

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

$1,500.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved for Submittal By: Xl Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

— —

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: - :
] Approved [] Denied []Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 08-09-2023




2023- p024)

2622-2623 LODGERS’ TAX GRANT APPLICATION

PART I: PROJECT INFORMATION

Complete one application for each project or event.

Organization Name

Tw ol 7t R CoewstluewlES
Scerah Cov why cltlmba ofconhence

Project/Event Name

C O Hmowly ARt Pav
BLL boand

Event Date(s) and Location (if applicable)

(onmoncly ARt PARIS
corwer ot HCldoo /¢ikwey St

Event Organizer & Title within Organization (if
applicable)

CARY §A1{ER Sushin (1 President
CHAMDIR Boandod RiRclore

Phone Number of Organizer

518 ~3L3~)050

Email of Organizer

PRALORMAWSS @ yrlios.com

Organization Address

CHAmbA o (Qoe
307 Focd st TBQ?! NH §240

-Organization's Contact Person (If different than
event organizer)

SAwm e

Contact Phone and Email for Organization's
Contact Person

SA an

PART 2: PROJECT COST AND FUNDING REQUEST Lodgers Tax Grant Funding

Amount Requested:
(Must match application page 4)

fl,:mo%%

Anticipated Attendance (not including
volunteers/staff):

V| A

PART 3: CRITERIA




2022|2075
',

Was this project/event funded in 2828-20212 Circle one: Yes

How many times has your event occurred? List previous events years. If new, indicate “new”;
L ewr DM rect
J

1. Define/Describe the overall project/event (what is happening at the event?):
ML%‘\LLJ Usble Dowvile Sided B hoand
Cbrner o HElLop and CLaney sduneeds TerC ok

2.Who is yourtarget audience for your project/event and ~advertising (who do you want to attend?)
HK\LWS’LL. Ton € 1 M\H-f-fr.c.. i L(!*I:me: o Ay U-at‘{‘\
M Cﬁmlﬂ—hsm Abobi: La }Krcw‘f SNA'YY Pining OD-LMM
q1 -(t §k005/4/-u e nies / AN?A 'A—ﬂ!\#\c‘.‘ham

3. Describe the regions/cities in which you plan to market your project/event outside of Truth or

v [ A

Consequences?

4. What percentage of your printed materials will be distributed outside of Sierra County and how

will they be distributed?
MA

9. Describe your project/event indicators of success and how you plan to gather the information
and how you plan to share that assessment with the City (e.g. increased hotel stays, increased
attendance, firsttime attendees:

C 0| L"ﬁr NE CHAwhU Lisibsr center poding
Rt@btﬁ‘)_" Qp@ L nforinnton Lo B 11 hohwd




6. How many Facebook followers do you have for this event page or organization page (for a

project)? ! Instagram followers? |

7. If applicable, do you plan to sell advertising for this project? If so, how much do you anticipate
will be ad revenue will be generated? vp Ris s-L48

8. If you are asking for funding for an existing website, be sure to attached analytics from previous

year.

PART 4: PLAN FOR GRANT AMOUNT REQUESTED

Fill out this chart with your spending plan and the costs for these items. Note: The items listed
within this budget are the only reimbursable items after funds are awarded. Modifications
to your plan may only take place with regards to variation in dates of publication. ltems not listed
within the application at the time of approval will not be reimbursed. The Lodgers’ Tax Board



reserves the right to recommend denying funding of specific items within this budget during their

recommendation to City Commission.

Advertising/Promotion

Type of Ad/Promotion Cost
Company/Provider
Seshh TAY :
Po.Box 14} NooiLe s.ded
T Wit Bedle p+H 4 Q ¢/
P 91035 LI\ hesad YRR TL500
TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED:

Must match page 1.

Y1500

PART 5: FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE CHECKLIST

As per the attached City Ordinance, all applicants for Lodgers' Tax funds must submit the
following information. You are only required to submit this information once per fiscal year.

&IRS and Secretary of State proof of Good Standing

?&Previously submitted

PART 6: ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS

I'We certify that I/we am/are authorized to act on behalf of the organization making this
application and that the statements herein are complete and accurate to the best of my
knowledge. If funded, we will keep a clear and accurate accounting of how the funds were
used. We will evaluate the use of funds as required and approved by the City of Truth or
Consequences and will deliver an evaluation report to the City no more than (60) days after




the event or project completion, except when the events or projects occur between April 15t
and May 15", such evaluations must be submitted by the last day of May.

Print your name and title: _ ( AJIRY “3.'%4‘?51?“ G-us Lin C {Arn B9 U-Q«er;c{fmﬁ

Signature: _/49( Pt B PLY g;—c

Date: ‘_\‘fﬂ
J oWy 14 3023

\




e

Seshh Jay V

7/10/2023 CAP 2

P.0O. Box 1921
Elephant Butte, NM 87935

Phone # 5056045046

Sierra County Chamber of Commerce
207 S Foch St,
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

1 Community Art Park 4 x 8 Selfie Image 1,500.00 1,500.00

$1,500.00










ADVERTISING & PROMOTION CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City of Truth
or Consequences, New Mexico, herein referred to as “City” and Chamber of
Commerce-Community Art Park Billboard herein referred to as “Contractor”.

WHEREAS the City and Contractor desire to enter into a Contract to provide
Lodger’s Tax funds to the Contractor to aid the Contractor’s promotion and advertising
of the City as a tourist attraction which will aid in the economic growth of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises of the
parties; it is hereby covenanted and agreed by and between the parties:

L.

The City shall provide up to the sum of $1,500.00 to the Contractor
beginning on Julyl, 2023 through May 31, 2024.

The Contractor shall:

a.

Advertise, publicize and promote the City and its facilities as a tourism
attraction. Such publicizing and promoting shall include but not be
limited to the advertising of the fairgrounds, civic center, museums,
convention center and other City and area resources and attractions.

Said promotion and advertising shall specifically consist of the plan as
presented (and approved by the Lodger’s Tax Board) in the Contractor’s
application for Lodger’s Tax Funds. The Scope of Work is set forth within
the application.

All print media, television ads, billboards and radio ads of the Contractor
which are reimbursed for from Lodger’s Tax monies, shall include the
wording “PAID IN PART BY TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
LODGER’S TAX” and include the City of Truth or Consequences logo
IF APPLICABLE, and the New Mexico Tourism Department logo. The
logo may be obtained by visiting www.nmtourism.org. In the case of
radio advertising, the slogan “New Mexico True” must be used, as well as
the phrase “Paid in part by the New Mexico Tourism Department and the
Truth or Consequences Lodgers™

Fund Expenditures: Funding under this contract is from Lodger’s Tax. Such
funds may be spent for promotion and advertising only.

Procurement by Contractor: The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28
through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for
violation of this statute. Any property purchased by Contractor, the cost of
which is to be paid under this agreement, shall be purchased in compliance
with the Procurement Code.

Page 1 of 7



a, The City and the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board shall determine which of
these expenditures are allowable and are in compliance with the purpose
of this contract.

b. If determined to be an eligible purchase, the City will pay the Contractor
for reimbursement.

¢. Since the purpose of the Tax is to bring visitors to town, the Contractor
must use seventy-five percent (75%) of the funds outside the County. This
will serve 1o increase the use of hotels, motels, and RV parks which will in
turn yield more Lodger’s Tax.

d. All invoices must be turned into the City Manager’s Office no later than
the last business day of May, 2024.

e. Invoices submitted after that date WILL NOT BE PAID! All unspent
funds will revert to the City’s Lodger’s Tax Fund to be used for any
purpose the City may deem eligible.

£ All invoices submitted for advertising must be accompanied by a copy of
the advertisement that clearly shows the City of Truth or Consequences
logo and “Paid in part by Truth or Consequences Lodgers Tax”.

. Termination: Fither party shall have the right to terminate this Contract
without cause by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

. Records: The Contractor agrees to keep accurate records of all time and
expenses allocated to the performance of the agreed upon work. Such records
shall be kept in the office of the Contractor and shall be made available to the
City or its authorized representatives for inspection and copying upon
reasonable request.

. Ownership of Documents: All reports, maps, ads, logos, or documents
prepared as a part of this Agreement, including original drawings, estimates,
specifications, field notes, and data are the property of the City. The
Contractor may retain reproducible copies of drawings and other documents.

. Claims: The Contractor shall save and hold the City free from claims that
might arise in connection with work the Contractor will perform under this
Agreement, The Contractor also agrees to pay for staff time, at standard
hourly billing rates, plus expenses at cost that might be required for expert
testimony or any other court appearances, together with preparation time and
legal costs that might arise because of Contractor's involvement in this
assignment, whether subpoenaed by the City or any other group.

. Personnel;

a. The Contractor represents that they have, or will secure at their own
expense, all personnel required in performing the services under this
Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any
Agreement relationship with the City.

b. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by the Contractor
or under his/her supervision and all personnel engaged in the work shall be

Page 2 of 7



fully qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under state and local
law to perform such services.

¢. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of the City and Lodger’s
Tax Advisory Board. Any work or services subcontracted hereunder be
specified by written Subcontract and shall be subject to each provision of
this Agreement.

10. Assignability: The Contractor shall not assign any interest on this Agreement,

11

12,

13.

14,

13,

and shall not transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or
notation), without the prior written consent of the Lodger’s Tax Advisory
Board and City thereto: Provided, however, that claims for money by the
Contractor from the City under the Agreement may be assigned to a bank,
trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written
notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the

City.

. Authority: Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the City to an obligation

not herein assumed, unless Contractor has expressed wriften authority to do
so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

Reports and Information: The Contractor, at such times and in such forms
as the City may require, shall furnish the City such periodic reports as it may
request pertaining to the work or services undertaken pursvant to this
Agreement, the costs and obligations incurred or to be incurred in connection
therewith, and any other matters covered by this Agreement.

Copyright: No report, maps, ads, logos, or other documents produced in
whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the subject of an application
for copyright by or on behalf of the Contractor.

Compliance with Local Laws: The Contractor shall comply with all
applicable laws, ordinances and codes of the State and the City and the
Coniractor shall save the City harmless with respect to any damages arising
from any tort done in performing any of the work embraced by this
Agreement.

Equal Employment Opportunity: During the performance of this

Agreement, the Contractor agrees as follows:

a. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, creed, sex, color or national origin. The
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, creed, sex, color or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to, the following; Employment, upgrading,
demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or

Page 3 of 7



termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for
training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices to be provided by the City setting forth the
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

. The Contractor will, in all solicitation or advertisements for employees
placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants
will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed,
color, sex, or national origin, |

The Contractor will cause the foregoing provisions to be inserted in all
Subconiracts for any work covered by this Agreement so that such
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor, provided that the
foregoing provisions shall not apply to Agreements or Subcontracts for
standard commercial supplies or raw materials.

. The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of
the Secretary of Labor.

The Contractor will furnish all information and reports required by
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules,
regulations and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and
will permit access to his/her books, records and accounts by the City's
representative, the funding agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes
of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and
orders:

In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with the equal opportunity
clauses of this Agreement or with any of such rules, regulations or orders,
this Agreement may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in
part and the Contractor may be declared ineligible for further government
Agreements in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed
and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as
otherwise provided by law.

. The Contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs (a) through (g) in
every Subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations
or orders of the Sccretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions
will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The Contractor will
take such action with respect to any Subcontract or purchase order as the
City's representative may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions
inctuding sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the
event the Contracior becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation
with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the City, the
Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to
protect the interests of the United States.

Page 4 of 7



16. Civil Rights Act of 1964: Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22,

person shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to

discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial
assistance.

Access to Records: :

a. The State Auditor, the City's auditor, the City, or any of their duly
authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents,
papers and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this
specific Agreement, for the purpose of audits, examinations, and making
excerpts and transcriptions.

b. All records connected with this Agreement will be maintained in a central
location by the City and will be maintained for a period of three (3) years
from the official date of closeout of the contract.

Third Party Rights: The provisions of this agreement are for the sole benefit
of the parties and shall not be construed as conferring rights on any other
person or entity.,

Captions and Headings: The captions and headings contained in this
Agreement are provided for identification purposes only and shall not be
interpreted to limit or define the content of the provisions described under the
respective caption or heading.

Severability: If any one or more of the sentences, clauses, paragraphs or
sections contained herein is declared invalid, void or unenforceable by a court
of competent jurisdiction, the same shall be deemed severable from the
remainder of this Agreement, and shall not affect, impair or invalidate any of
the remaining sentences, clauses, paragraphs or sections contained herein.

. Venue: All proceedings involving disputes over the terms, provisions,

covenants or conditions contained in this Agreement and all proceedings
involving any enforcement action related to this Agreement shall be initiated

and conducted in the applicable court or forum in Sierra County, New
Mexico.

Attorney Fees: In the event any action, suit or proceeding is brought for the
enforcement of, or the declaration of any right or obligation pursuant to this
Agreement or as a result of any alleged breach of any provision of this
Agreement, the prevailing party in such suit or proceeding shall be entitled to
recover its costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, from the

losing party, and any judgment or decree rendered in such a proceeding shall
include an award thereof.

Page 5 of 7



23.

24,

25,

26.

Authority to Sign Agreement: The persons executing this Agreement on
behalf of the parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute
this- Agreement on behalf of said parties.

Interest of Members of the City: No member of the governing body of the
City and no other officer, employee, or agent of the City who exercises any
functions or responsibilities in connection with the planning and carrying out
of the program, shall have any personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in
this Agreement; and the Contractor shall take appropriate steps to assure
compliance.

Interest of other Local Public Officials - No member of the governing body
of the City and no other public official of the City, who exercises any
functions or responsibilities in connection with the planning and carrying out
of the program, shall have any personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in
this Agreement; and the Contractor shall take appropriate steps to assure
compliance.

Bribes, Gratuities and Kickbacks: It is illegal in this state for any public
employee to solicit or accept anything of value in connection with award of
this Agreement and for any person to offer or pay anything of value to any
such public employee (§30-24-1 through §30-24-2 NMSA 1978). Pursuant to
§13-1-191 NMSA 1978 reference is made to the criminal laws of this state
(including §30-41-1 through §30-41-3 NMSA 1978) which prohibit bribes,
kickbacks, and gratuities and violation of which constitutes a felony. Further,
the Procurement Code (§13-1-28 through §13-1-199 NMSA 1978) imposes
civil and criminal penalties for its violation.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

Angie Gonzales, City Manager Date
Kristie Wilson Finance Officer, Reviewed for Budgetary Sufficiency Date
Jaime Rubin, City Attorney, Reviewed for Legal Sufficiency Date
CONTRACTOR

Authorized Representative (Signature & Printed Name) Date

Page 6 of 7



For a recipient of Lodger’s Tax to be eligible for the City, acting as the fiscal agent, to
reimburse their incurred financial obligations using Lodger’s Tax, the following must be
strictly adhered to:

Pleaseach requirement:

Invoices must be presented to the City Manager’s Office for reimbursement with a copy
of the tear sheets or script within a timely manner so that we can maintain a good
working relationship with the vendors. The tear sheets, scripts, and invoices are the

responsibility of the Contractor, Please review invoices for accuracy. Do not assume
that they are correct.

No bill will be reimbursed unless it has the “Paid in part by Truth or Consequences
Lodger’s Tax” and the City of Truth or Consequences logo in print or *Paid in part by
Truth or Consequences Lodger’s Tax” spoken in a radio ad. Radio ad invoice shall
include the ad/message.

No bill will be reimbursed if it differs from the services agreed upon in the application
and signed contract unless the change is requested in writing, recommended by the
Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board and approved by the City Manager.

It is the responsibility of the Contractor to keep a running total of their unused and
available Lodger’s Tax award.

It is the responsibility of the Contractor to notify the City as to who are the two (2)
eligible people to turn in bills for reimbursement. (Please print names below.)

Designee No. 1: Phone No.

Designee No. 2: Phone No.

No bill will be reimbursed by the City unless it bears the signature of the City Manager or
designee approving payment. ‘

By your signature on this contract, you have agreed to follow and implement all
conditions within the time frame set forth and if you deviate without prior approval
from the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board and the City Manager, then the City has no
further fiscal responsibility per:!this contract,

Dated this day of ,2023

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed Name of Authorized Representat